
CHAMPLIN - CORCORAN - DAYTON - MAPLE GROVE - MEDINA - PLYMOUTH - ROGERS 

elm creek  
Watershed Management Commission 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane 
Plymouth, MN 55447 
PH: 763.553.1144 
FAX: 763.553.9326 
email: judie@jass.biz 
www.elmcreekwatershed.org 

TECHNICAL OFFICE 
Hennepin County 

Dept. of Environment & Energy 
701 Fourth Ave S  Suite 700 

Minneapolis, MN 55415-1600 
PH: 612.596.1171 •FAX: 612.348.8532 

email: James.Kujawa@co.hennepin.mn.us 
 
 

 

May 1, 2019  

Representatives 
Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission 
Hennepin County, MN 

The meeting packet for this meeting may be found on 
the Commission’s website: 
http://www.elmcreekwatershed.org/minutes‐‐
meeting‐packets.html 

Dear Representatives: 

A regular meeting of the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission will be held on Wednesday, 
May 8. 2019, at 11:30 a.m.  in  the Mayor’s Conference Room at Maple Grove City Hall, 12800 Arbor 
Lakes Parkway, Maple Grove, MN.   

The Commission will suspend  its regular meeting at 11:30 a.m. for the purpose of conducting a public 
meeting on a proposed Minor Plan Amendment to adopt revisions to its Capital Improvement Program. 
The regular meeting will resume immediately after the public meeting concludes. 

Please email me at judie@jass.biz to confirm whether you or your Alternate will be attending the regular 
meeting. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
 
 
Judie A. Anderson 
Administrator 
JAA:tim 
Encls:  Meeting Packet 
 

cc:     Alternates 
Joel Jamnik 
TRPD 
 

HCEE  
Diane Spector  
Clerks 

BWSR 
Met Council 
Official Newspaper 

MPCA 
DNR 
 

 

Z:\Elm Creek\Meetings\Meetings 2019\05 Notice_reg meeting_public meeting.doc 

item 01



*in meeting packet 
**available on website 

 
CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

elm creek   
Watershed Management Commission 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE                       TECHNICAL OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane Hennepin County 
Plymouth, MN  55447 Dept. of Environment and Energy 
PH: 763.553.1144 701 Fourth Ave S  Suite 700 
FAX: 763.553.9326 Minneapolis, MN 55415-1600 
Email: judie@jass.biz PH: 612.348.7338 
www.elmcreekwatershed.org   FAX: 612.348.8532 
 Email: James.Kujawa@co.hennepin.mn.us 

 
AGENDA 

May 8, 2019 
 
1.  Call Regular Meeting to Order. 
  a.  Approve Agenda.* 
2.  Consent Agenda. 
  a.   Minutes last Meeting.*  
  b.   Treasurer’s Report and Claims.* 
Suspend regular meeting 
3.  Public Meeting for Minor Plan Amendment to Third Generation Plan. 
  a.  Staff Report.* 
    1)  Revised CIP.* 
    2)  Exhibit A’s.* 
  b.  Commissioner Discussion. 
  c.  Open Public Meeting. 
    1)  Receive written comments. 
    2)  Receive comments from public. 
  d.  Close Public Meeting. 
  e.  Commission Discussion. 
  f.  Consider Resolution 2019‐02.* 
Resume regular meeting. 
4.  Open Forum. 
5.  Action Items. 

a.  Project Reviews – see Status Report.* 
  11.p.  2019‐007 Westin Ridge, Plymouth.* 
  11.r.  2019‐009 Beacon ridge, Plymouth.* 
  11.s.  2019‐010 Hindu Temple Solar Array, Maple Grove.* 
b.  2020 Operating Budget.* 
  1)  Member Assessments.* 
  2)  Barr Letter of Interest.* 
c.  2018 Financial Audit.* 
d.  2019 CAMP Monitoring.  We have budgeted to monitor one lake this year. 

6.  Old Business. 
  a.  Commission Procedures – Guenthner. 
7.  New Business. 
8.  Communications. 
  a.  Corcoran 2018 Stormwater Annual Report.* 
9.  Education.   
  a.  WMWA Update.** 
10.  Grant Opportunities and Updates.  

item 01a



*in meeting packet 
**available on website 

 
CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 
 
The meeting packet may be found on the Commission’s website: http://elmcreekwatershed.org/minutes‐‐meeting‐packets.html 

 
 

11.  Project Reviews.  (See Staff Report.*) 
a.          2014‐015  Rogers Drive Extension, Rogers. 

b.          2015‐004  Kinghorn Outlet A, Rogers. 

c.          2016‐040  Kinghorn 4th Addition, Rogers. 

d.          2016‐047  Hy‐Vee North, Maple Grove. 

e.          2017‐039  Rush Creek Apartments, Maple Grove. 

f.          2017‐050W  Ernie Mayer Wetland/floodplain violation, Corcoran. 

g.          2018‐005  Sundance Greens, Dayton. 

h.          2018‐014  Refuge at Rush Creek, Corcoran. 

i.          2018‐020   North 101 Storage, Rogers. 

j.          2018‐021  113th Lane Extension/Brockton/101, Rogers. 

k.          2018‐038  Vincent Woods of Roger. 

l.          2018‐046  Graco, Rogers 

m.          2019‐001  Fernbrook View Apartments, Maple Grove. 

n.          2019‐003  Rogers High School Tennis Court, Rogers. 

o.          2019‐005  UBOL I‐94 MnDot project., Maple Grove, Rogers. 

p.  A  E      2019‐007   Westin Ridge, Plymouth. 

q          2019‐008  Residences on Elm Creek, Medina. 

r.  A  E      2019‐009  Beacon Ridge, Plymouth. 
s.  A  E      2019‐010  Hindu Temple Solar Array, Maple Grove. 

t.          2019‐011  Ravinia 11th Addition, Corcoran. 

u.          2019‐012  Brockton Lane Reconstruction Project, Plymouth. 

v.          2019‐013  Boston Scientific Parking Expansion, Maple Grove. 

w.             

x.             

y.             

z             

ah.        AR  2013‐046  Woods of Medina, Medina. 

ai.        AR  2015‐030  Kiddiegarten Child Care Center, Maple Grove. 

aj.        AR  2016‐002  The Markets at Rush Creek, Maple Grove. 

ak.        AR  2016‐005W  Ravinia Wetland Bank Plan, Corcoran. 

al.        AR  2017‐014  Laurel Creek, Rogers. 

am.        AR  2017‐017  Mary Queen of Peace Catholic Church, Rogers. 

an.        AR  2017‐029  Brayburn Trails, Dayton. 

ao.        AR  2018‐018   Summers Edge Phase II, Plymouth. 

ap.        AR  2018‐026  Windrose, Maple Grove. 

aq.        AR  2018‐028   Tricare Third Addition, Maple Grove. 

ar.        AR  2018‐044  OSI Phase II, Medina. 

as.        AR  2018‐048  Faithbrook Church Phase 2, Dayton. 

at.        AR  2019‐002  Parkside Villas, Champlin. 

au.             

av.             
 = Action item    E = Enclosure provided    I = Informational update will be provided at meeting    RPFI ‐  removed pending further information 
R = Will be removed   RP= Information will be provided in revised meeting packet….. D = Project is denied      AR awaiting recordation 
 

12.   Other Business.       Z:\Elm Creek\Meetings\Meetings 2019\05 Regular and Public meeting agenda.docx 

item 01a



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 

CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 

elm creek  
Watershed Management Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane 
Plymouth, MN  55447 
PH: 763.553.1144 • FAX: 763.553.9326 
Email: judie@jass.biz 
www.elmcreekwatershed.org   

TECHNICAL OFFICE 
Hennepin County 

Dept. of Environment and Energy 
701 Fourth Ave S  Suite 700 

Minneapolis, MN 55415-1600 
PH: 612.348-7338 • FAX: 612.348.8532 

Email: James.Kujawa@hennepin.us 
 

 
Technical Advisory Committee (beginning on page 1) 

and Regular Meeting (beginning on page 3) 
Minutes ‐ April 10, 2019 

 
I.  A meeting of  the  Technical Advisory  Committee  (TAC)  for  the  Elm Creek Watershed Management 
Commission was convened at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, April 10, 2019 in the Mayor’s Conference Room, Maple 
Grove City Hall, 12800 Arbor Lakes Parkway, Maple Grove, MN. 

In  attendance  were:  Todd  Tuominen,  Champlin;  Kevin  Mattson,  Corcoran;  Kent  Torve,  Wenck 
Associates,  Corcoran;  Mark  Lahtinen,  Maple  Grove;  Shane  Nelson,  Hakanson‐Anderson,  Medina;  Ben 
Scharenbroich, Plymouth; Andrew Simmons, Rogers; James Kujawa, Jason Swenson, and Kirsten Barta, Hennepin 
County Dept. of Environment and Energy (HCEE); Brian Vlach, Three Rivers Park District (TRPD); Jeff Weiss, Barr 
Engineering; and Judie Anderson, JASS.   

Also  present:  Ken Guenthner,  Corcoran; Doug  Baines, Dayton;  Liz Weir, Medina;  Catherine  Cesnik, 
Plymouth; and Bruce LaMott, Diamond Lake Association and Patrick Selter, PLM Lake & Land, for item IV. 

II.  Motion by Simmons, second by Scharenbroich to approve the agenda.* Motion carried unanimously. 

  Motion by Scharenbroich, second by Simmons to approve the minutes* of the February 13, 2019 TAC 
meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

III.  2019 Capital Improvement Projects. 

  A.  The following projects appear on the Capital Improvement Program spreadsheet for 2019.  

  Line 12    no projects identified          $50,000 
  Line 15    no projects identified          $125,000 

Line 16    Rush Creek Main Stem Restoration, Maple Grove*    $25,000 
  Line 23      Ranchview Wetland Restoration, Maple Grove*    $250,000 

Line 30    Mill Pond Rain Gardens, Champlin*        $100,000 
Line 34    SPECIFIC PROJECT IDENTIFIED Rush Ck SWA Cost‐Share/Ag BMPs*  $20,000 

    Line 37    COST ADJUSTED Hickory Dr Stormwater Improvement, Medina*  $76,823 
Line 39    Downtown Regional Stormwater Pond, Corcoran*    $10,000 
Line 42    Elm Creek Stream Restoration Phase IV, Champlin*    $150,000 

  Line 43      Lowell Pond Raingarden, Champlin*  $100,000 
    Line 47      Mill Pond Easement, Champlin  removed 

    $731,823 

  B.  The Commission’s Cost Share Policy states the following: 

The Commission has elected to fund capital projects through an ad valorem tax 
levy.  Under  the  authority  provided  by  MN  Stat  103B.251,  Subd.  5,  the 
Commission has the authority to certify for payment by the county all or part of 
the cost of an approved capital improvement. The Commission will pay up to 25 

item 02a



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 

CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 

elm creek Watershed Management Commission  
TAC and Regular Meeting Minutes – April 10, 2019 
Page 2 

 

percent  of  the  cost  of  qualifying  projects.  This  amount will  be  shared  by  all 
taxpayers in the watershed, with the balance of the project cost being shared by 
the local government(s) participating in or benefiting from the improvement.   

The  Commission’s  maximum  annual  share  of  an  approved  project  is  up  to 
$250,000.  The Commission’s share will be funded through the ad valorem tax 
levy – spread across all taxpayers within the watershed.  The Commission will use 
a maximum annual levy of $500,000 as a working guideline.  

  C.  Following discussion by the members, the following projects were moved forward: 

Line 16    Rush Creek Main Stem Restoration, Maple Grove*    $25,000 
  Line 23      Ranchview Wetland Restoration, Maple Grove*    $125,000 
        with the balance moved to 2020 

Line 30    Mill Pond Rain Gardens, Champlin*        moved to 2020 
Line 34    Rush Creek SWA Cost‐Share/Ag BMPs*       $20,000 

    Line 37    Hickory Drive Stormwater Improvement, Medina*    $76,823 
Line 39    Downtown Regional Stormwater Pond, Corcoran*    $26,500 
Line 42    Elm Creek Stream Restoration Phase IV, Champlin*    $150,000 

  Line 43      Lowell Pond Raingarden, Champlin*    moved to 2020. 
            $423,323 
 

  Motion by Tuominen, second by Scharenbroich to recommend the projects listed in III.C. 
above to the Commission for funding at the amounts shown.  Motion carried unanimously.  

IV.  Diamond Lake Curly Leaf Pondweed Treatment.* LaMott and Selter were present to provide 
the  Commissioners  with  information  regarding  the  Diamond  Lake  Improvement  Association’s  proposed 
Fluridone treatment for control of curly  leaf pondweed  (CLPW)  in the  lake. Their presentation described the 
project in some detail, including funding estimates for three years (2019‐2021) of treatment. The Diamond Lake 
Association requested funding assistance for the project. PLM Lake & Land Management Corp. would be the 
contractor performing the treatments, and Three Rivers Park District would be contracted to conduct the pre 
and post treatment vegetation surveys. 

Discussion followed the presentation. Vlach indicated that the project is necessary to eventually 
meet the in‐lake water quality goals, but the timing of the project is not necessarily ideal. The Diamond Lake 
TMDL indicated that watershed loading accounts for 75% of the total load, and internal load accounts for 23% 
of the total load.  There has to be a 3400 lb. reduction in total load for the lake to meet the total phosphorus 
state standard.  The control of curly leaf pondweed would only account for 18% to 36% of the total reduction in 
load that is needed to achieve in‐lake phosphorus goals.  Consequently, controlling curly leaf pondweed would 
not achieve the in‐lake water quality goal by itself because the majority of the load reduction needs to come 
from the watershed.  A sub‐watershed assessment has been approved by the Commission to identify projects in 
the watershed  to  achieve  the  proposed watershed  load  reductions  identified  in  the  TMDL.   The  Technical 
Advisory Committee  (TAC) would  like  to address  the watershed  issues  first before  investing  in  the curly  leaf 
pondweed control project.  The risk of doing the project now is that the lake may remain in the algal‐dominated 
condition  due  to  the  significant  amount  of watershed  load  going  to  the  lake.   Clear water  conditions  are 
necessary for the lake to transition from the algal dominated to the plant dominated condition.  It will be difficult 
to  achieve  clear water  conditions without  addressing  the watershed  loading.  Vlach  indicated  that  there  is 
support for the project, but not until the watershed issues are addressed first.  

.

item 02a



elm creek Watershed Management Commission  
TAC and Regular Meeting Minutes – April 10, 2019 
Page 3 

 

RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 

CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 

    Barta expressed willingness to work with a shoreline agricultural resident to incorporate BMPs 
on his  land.   She also  indicated decreasing erosion  from  the  road on  the  south  side of  the  lake will have a 
beneficial effect in reducing external loading. It was also stressed that education must be a part of this project.   

    It was a consensus of the members that, while the TAC supports the proposed project, more 
information  is  needed  and  will  likely  be  provided  when  the  Diamond  Lake  Subwatershed  Assessment  is 
completed.  Timing of the project is critical and, in order for the project to be sustainable, the external load in 
the lakeshed must be addressed prior to the treatment.  

V.   The date of the next TAC meeting is indeterminate.  The meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee 
was adjourned at 11:32 a.m. 

 

 

I.  A regular meeting of the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission was called to order at 11:42 
a.m., Wednesday, April 10, 2019, in the Mayor’s Conference Room, Maple Grove City Hall, 12800 Arbor Lakes 
Parkway, Maple Grove, MN, by Chairman Doug Baines Present were: Bill Walraven, Champlin; Ken Guenthner, 
Corcoran; Doug Baines, Dayton; Joe Trainor, Maple Grove; Elizabeth Weir, Medina; Fred Moore, Plymouth; Kevin 
Jullie, Rogers;  James Kujawa,  Jason Swenson, and Kirsten Barta, Hennepin County Dept. of Environment and 
Energy (HCEE); Brian Vlach, Three Rivers Park District (TRPD); Jeff Weiss, Barr Engineering; and Judie Anderson, 
JASS.  

Also present: Todd Tuominen, Champlin; Kevin Mattson and  Jon Bottema, Corcoran; Mark Lahtinen, 
Maple Grove; Catherine Cesnik and Ben Scharenbroich, Plymouth; and Andrew Simmons, Rogers.  

A.  Motion  by  Weir,  second  by  Walraven  to  approve  the  revised  agenda.*  Motion  carried 
unanimously.  Per  Guenthner’s  request,  the  Corcoran  2018  Stormwater  Annual  Report  attached  to  the 
Downtown Regional  Stormwater  Pond description  in  the  TAC meeting packet will be  included on  the May 
meeting agenda. 

B.  Motion by Walraven, second by Weir to approve the minutes* of the March 9, 2019, regular 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

C.  Motion by Moore, second by Walraven to approve the April Treasurer’s Report and Claims* 
totaling $13,187.79.  Motion carried unanimously. 

II.  Open Forum.   

III.  Action Items. 

A.  Project Review 2018‐005 Sundance Greens, Dayton.*  This site consists of seven parcels totaling 
310 acres.   Approximately half  is the Sundance Golf Course, the other half  is agricultural  land.   The applicant  is 
proposing a long‐term, phased residential development with 665 residential units while maintaining a portion (9 
of the 18 holes) of the golf course.  Total new impervious area will be 71 acres.  This project is being reviewed for 
Commission Rules D, F, and  I.   As part of the submittal for this project, the Sundance West and Sundance 2nd 
Addition phases will be reviewed for Rule E.  As the site is phased in, the Commission will review each addition for 
consistency with Rules D, E, F and I.  In their findings dated April 10, 2019, Staff recommends approval of the (1) 
stormwater management and floodplain plans for the Sundance Greens Preliminary Plans; and (2) grading and 
erosion control plans for Sundance Greens West and Sundance Greens 2nd Addition.  Staff has determined the. 
Wetland Buffer on Green 7 adjacent to wetland 3 does not meet the Commission’s standard of 10’ minimum. They 

item 02a



elm creek Watershed Management Commission  
TAC and Regular Meeting Minutes – April 10, 2019 
Page 4 

 

RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 

CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 

recommend that the additional buffers proposed adjacent to wetlands 3 and 5 be considered adequate alternative 
protection method for wetland 3, increasing the average buffer width around Wetlands 3 and 5 to 34 feet. Motion 
by Weir, second by Walraven to approve Staff’s recommendations.  Motion carried, Guenthner voting nay. 

B.  Project Review  2019‐008 Residences on Elm Creek, Medina.* The Commission received a request 
from the landowner and the City of Medina to review a proposed driveway access on Hamel Road, adjacent to Elm 
Creek.   The driveway work will disturb approximately 2,650 SF.   With the proximity to Elm Creek,  impacts to the 
floodplain/floodway were a concern to Staff.   Because of the  limited extent and nature of work (driveway access 
only), Commission staff will only review the floodplain issues at this time.  Future development on this parcel will 
require further review by the Commission, depending on the degree of development.  Based upon revised plans dated 
March 27, 2019, Staff,  in their findings dated March 29, 2019, recommend approval of floodplain  impacts.   They 
further recommend that the City of Medina implement the erosion controls and culvert  recommendations in their 
findings.  Motion  by  Guenthner,  second  by  Weir  to  approve  Staff’s  recommendations.    Motion  carried 
unanimously. 

C.  2018 Annual Activity Report. * Motion by Weir, second by Walraven to accept the 2018 report with 
the inclusion of a notation regarding an error found in the River Watch appendix.  Motion carried unanimously.  The 
report will be transmitted to BWSR by April 30, 2019. [Upon further reading, the text referred to a site on Rush Creek 
monitored by Minnetonka High School students, not that MHS was located on Rush Creek.] 

IV.  Recommendations from the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). 

A.  Motion by Weir, second by Walraven to approve the recommendation of the Technical Advisory 
Committee (item III.C. of the TAC minutes above) to move forward with a request to Hennepin County for an ad 
valorem levy with six projects with a total Commission cost‐share of $423,323, and to further call for a public 
meeting  to  be  held  at  the  Commission’s May  8,  2019 meeting  to  consider  a Minor  Plan  Amendment  to 
incorporate the revisions to the CIP.  Motion carried unanimously. 

  B.  The  TAC  recommended  no  action  at  this  time  regarding  the  Diamond  Lake  Improvement 
Association’s  request  for  funding  assistance  for  the  proposed  Curly  Leaf  Pondweed  Treatment.  The 
Commissioners concurred with this recommendation. 

V.  Fish Lake Phase II Alum Treatment. Enclosed in the meeting packet are the following: 

  A.  Amended Cooperative Agreement between Three Rivers Park District (TRPD), the City of Maple 
Grove, and  the Commission. Motion by Guenthner, second by Weir  to approve  the agreement as amended 
pending approval by  the City of Maple Grove.   Motion carried unanimously. The amendment  sets  forth  the 
revised cost‐share contributions of the parties due to the increase in the cost of the second alum treatment. 

  B.  Contract for Alum Treatment II between TRPD, the Commission, and HAB Aquatic Solutions, the 
contractor that will perform the treatment. The contract is in the amount of $199,092, an amount to be modified 
due  to  increased  or  decreased  quantities  of  unit  price. Motion  by Moore,  second  by Weir  to  approve  the 
contract.  Motion carried unanimously 

C.  Performance Bond  naming HAB Aquatic  Solutions  as  the  Contractor  and  Three  Rivers  Park 
District as the Owner.  

VI.  Old Business. 

VII.  New Business. 

Guenthner spoke to the Commissioners regarding the various policies and procedures utilized by the 

item 02a



elm creek Watershed Management Commission  
TAC and Regular Meeting Minutes – April 10, 2019 
Page 5 

 

RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 

CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 

Commission. He indicated that, as a new Commissioner, he is trying to get “up‐to‐speed” on how the Commission 
operates ‐ how and why it does certain things.  He said he will be meeting with Staff to learn more about how 
the  Commission  does  business.  Anderson  suggested  that  it  may  be  time  to  update  and  distribute  new 
Commissioner handbooks.  With the continuity of the current Commission, this has not been done in a while. 

VIII.  Education and Public Outreach.  

The next West Metro Water Alliance (WMWA) meeting is scheduled for 8:30 a.m., Tuesday, May 14, 2019, 
at Plymouth City Hall. 

IX.  Communications. 

X.  Other Business. 

A.  The following projects are discussed in the April Staff Report.* ("W" denotes wetland project.) 

1.  2013‐046 Woods of Medina, Medina.  
   2.  2014‐015 Rogers Drive Extension, Rogers. 

3.  2015‐004 Kinghorn Outlet A, Rogers. 
  4.  2015‐030 Kiddiegarten Child Care Center, Maple Grove. 

5.  2016‐002 The Markets at Rush Creek, Maple Grove. 
  6.  2016‐005W Ravinia Wetland Bank, Corcoran. 
  7.  2016‐047 Hy‐Vee Maple Grove #1, Maple Grove. 
  8.  2017‐014 Laurel Creek, Rogers. 
  9.  2017‐017 Mary Queen of Peace Catholic Church, Rogers 
  10.  2017‐021 Hindu Society of MN Staff Housing, Maple Grove. 
  11.  2017‐029 Brayburn Trails, Dayton. 
  12.  2017‐039 Rush Creek Apartments, Maple Grove. 
  13.  2017‐050W Ernie Mayer Wetland/floodplain violation, Corcoran. 
  14.  2018‐001 Rush Creek Commons, Maple Grove. 
  15.  2018‐005 Sundance Greens, Dayton. 

    16.  2018‐014 Refuge at Rush Creek, Corcoran. 
    17.  2018‐018 Summers Edge Phase III, Plymouth. 
    18.  2018‐020 North 101 Storage, Rogers. 
    19.  2018‐021 113th Lane Extension, Brockton Lane/CSAH101 Intersection, Rogers. 
    20.  2018‐026 Windrose, Maple Grove. 
    21.  2018‐028 Tricare Third Addition, Maple Grove. 
    22.  2018‐038 Vincent Woods, Rogers. 

23.  2018‐043 Bee Hive Homes, Maple Grove. 
24.  2018‐044 OSI Phase II, Medina. 
25.  2018‐046 Graco Expansion, Rogers. 
26.  2018‐048 Faithbrook Church, Phase 2, Dayton. 
27.  2018‐052 Rogers Tennis Center, Rogers. 
28.  2018‐053 Elm Creek Restoration, Champlin.  
29.  2019‐001 Fernbrook View Apartments, Maple Grove.   
30  2019‐002 Parkside Villas, Champlin. 
31.  2019‐003 Rogers High School Tennis Court, Rogers. 
 

item 02a



elm creek Watershed Management Commission  
TAC and Regular Meeting Minutes – April 10, 2019 
Page 6 

 

RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 

CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 

32.  2019‐005 UBOL I‐94 MnDot project., Maple Grove, Rogers 
33.  2019‐006 Hickory Pond, Medina. 
34.  2019‐007 Westin Ridge, Plymouth. 
35.  2019‐008 Residences on Elm Creek, Medina. 
36.  2019‐009 Beacon Ridge, Plymouth. 
37.  2019‐010 Hindu Temple Solar Array, Maple Grove. 
 

B.  Adjournment. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:13 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Judie A. Anderson 
Recording Secretary 
 
JAA:tim                      Z:\Elm Creek\Meetings\Meetings 2019\04 Regular and TAC meeting minutes.docx 

item 02a



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission 2019 Treasurer's Report

2019 Budget April 2019 May 2019
2019 Budget 

YTD

EXPENSES
Administrative 90,000           8,849.73        8,483.51        34,819.20

Watershed-wide TMDL Admin 1,500             0.00
Grant Writing 4,000             0.00
Website 5,000             105.00           60.00             304.80
Legal 2,000             93.00             139.50
Audit 5,000             0.00
Insurance 3,900             2,865.00
Miscellaneous/Contingency 1,000             0.00
Project Reviews HCEE 97,400           23,273.68      23,273.68
Project Reviews Consult 15,000           2,373.50        490.50           5,271.00
Project Reviews Admin 15,000           804.19           552.74           2,811.52
WCA-Technical HCEE 18,200           1,715.66        1,715.66
WCA Legal 500                31.00
WCA Admin 2,000             63.67             57.97             953.13
Floodplain Mapping Technical 46,386           16,046.98      16,046.98
Stream Monitoring USGS 41,000           5,210.00        10,420.00
Stream Monitoring TRPD 6,875             0.00
DO Longitudinal Survey -                    0.00
TMDL Follow-up - TRPD 2,500             0.00
Rain Gauge 250                16.26             15.75             64.27
Rain Gauge Network 100                0.00
Lakes Monitoring - CAMP 760                0.00
Lakes Monitoring - TRPD

Sentinel Lakes 8,100             0.00
Additional Lake 1,500             0.00
Aquatic Vegetation Surveys 325                0.00

Wetland Monitoring (WHEP) 4,000             0.00
Education 2018 0.00
Education 4,000             501.00           1,526.64
WMWA General Activities 5,000             3,000.00
WMWA Educators/Watershed Prep 4,500             2,000.00
WMWA Special Projects 2,000             0.00
Rain Garden Workshops 2,000             1,000.00
Education Grants 1,000             0.00
Macroinvertebrate Monitoring-River Watch 3,000             0.00
Projects ineligible for ad valorem 50,000           0.00
Studies / Project ID / SWA 35,000           381.44           254.87           1,384.26
Plan Amendments 2,000             444.54           444.54
Transfer to (from) Encumbered Funds (see below) 0.00
Transfer to (from) Capital Projects (see CIP Tra 490,000        66,760.20     66,760.20
Transfer to (from) Cash Sureties (see below) 0.00
Transfer to (from) Grants (see below) -                -                20.32
To Fund Balance 0.00
TOTAL -  Month 13,187.79      123,366.40    174,851.70
TOTAL Paid in 2019, incl late 2018 Expenses 970,796.00 159,315.46    282,681.86    2019 Paid

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2019\Treasurer's Report Elm Creek 2019.xlsxMay 2019

item 02b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission 2019 Treasurer's Report

2019 Budget April 2019 May 2019
2019 Budget 

YTD
INCOME
From Fund Balance
Project Review Fee            80,000 707.20           7,646.70
Return Project Fee 0.00
Water Monitoring - TRPD Co-op Agmt 2018 5,000.00        
Water Monitoring - TRPD Co-op Agmt 5,000             0.00
WCA Fees              9,000 900.00
Return WCA Fee 0.00
Reimbursement for WCA Expense 654.81
WCA Escrow Earned 0.00
Member Dues 230,400         230,400.00
Interest/Dividends Earned 3,000             2,479.25        9,703.90
Transfer to (from) Capital Projects (see CIP Tra 490,000         0.00
Transfer to (from) Cash Sureties (see below)
Transfer to (from) Grants (see below) 5,028.00       -                5,028.00
Misc Income 0.00
Total - Month 13,214.45 0.00 254,333.41
TOTAL Rec'd 2019, incl late 2018 Income 817,400.00 263,473.09 263,473.09 2019 Received
CASH SUMMARY Balance Fwd
Checking 0.00
4M Fund 1,303,038.87 1,407,196.50 1,283,830.10
Cash on Hand 1,407,196.50 1,283,830.10
CASH SURETIES HELD Balance Fwd Activity 2019
WCA Escrows Received 30,000.00 1,000.00
WCA Escrow Reduced 0.00 0.00
Total Cash Sureties Held 30,000.00 31,000.00 31,000.00
RESTRICTED / ENCUMBERED FUNDS Balance Fwd
Restricted for CIPs 621,135 621,135.00
Enc. Studies / Project Identification / SWA 62,832 62,831.80
Total Restricted / Encumbered Funds 683,967 683,966.80 683,966.80

April 2019 May 2019
2019 Budget 

YTD
GRANTS

Fish Lake CWLA
Revenue -                
Expense 20.32            

Balance                   -                     -   (20.32)           

Rush Creek SWA
Revenue 5,028.00        5,028.00       
Expense -                

Balance        5,028.00                   -   5,028.00       

BWSR Watershed-based Funding
Revenue -                
Expense -                

Balance                   -                     -   -                

TOTAL GRANTS
Revenue        5,028.00                   -   5,028.00       
Expense                   -                     -   20.32           

Balance        5,028.00                   -   5,007.68       

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2019\Treasurer's Report Elm Creek 2019.xlsxMay 2019

item 02b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission 2019 Treasurer's Report

Claims Presented General Ledger 
Account No

April May TOTAL

Campbell Knutson - Legal 521000 0.00
Connexus - Rain Gauge 551100 15.75 15.75
Barr Engineering - Proj Rev Consultant 578050 490.50

Barr Eng - Consultant Ravinia 578050 490.50
Barr Eng - Consultant Cloquet Island 578050

City of Medina-CIP 2014-01 Medina Tower Driv 563002 66,760.20 66,760.20
Hennepin County Treasurer 41,036.32

HCEE - Tech Svcs Project Reviews 578000 23,273.68
HCEE - Tech Svcs WCA 579500 1,715.66
HCEE - Tech Svcs Floodplain Mapping 580440 16,046.98

U S Geological Survey - Stream Monitoring 551000 5,210.00 5,210.00
JASS 9,853.63

Administration 511000 7,565.49
TAC Support 511000 918.02
Annual Report 511000
Website 581000 60.00
Project Reviews 578100 552.74
WCA 579000 57.97
WCA Admin Reimbursable Mayers 579000
Plan Amendment 541500 444.54
Education 590000
CIPs General 563001 254.87
CIP 2016-02 Miss Shoreline Repair 563006
Grant Opportunities 511000
Grant - Fish Lake CWLA 584001
Grant - Rush Creek SWA 584002
Floodplain Mapping Admin 580430

TOTAL CLAIMS 123,366.40

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2019\Treasurer's Report Elm Creek 2019.xlsxMay 2019

item 02b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission
2019 Treasurer's Report  -  Capital Improvement Project Tracking

CIPs Amount %age
TOTAL  
2014

TOTAL  
2015

TOTAL  
2016

TOTAL  
2017

TOTAL  
2018

JAN
2019

FEB
2019

MAR
2019

APR
2019

MAY
2019

TOTAL  
2019

TOTAL ALL 
YEARS

2014-01 Medina Tower Drive 68,750 52.380

Revenue -             68,916.44    (37.13)            (15.52)            6.56                -               68,870.35          
Expense 1,989.80    -               -                 -                 -                 -               1,989.80            
Payment to City 66,760.20    66,760.20    66,760.20          
To Closed Project Account (120.35)        120.35               

Balance (1,989.80)   68,916.44    (37.13)            (15.52)            6.56                (66,760.20)   (66,880.55)   (0.00)                  

80,312.00 16.296

Revenue -               -                 80,353.26      (98.25)            -               80,255.01          
Expense -               106.32           -                 -                 -               106.32               

Balance -               (106.32)          80,353.26      (98.25)            -               80,148.69          

75,000.00 15.219

Revenue -               -                 75,042.75      (91.75)            -               74,951.00          
Expense -               106.32           -                 -                 -               106.32               

Balance -               (106.32)          75,042.75      (91.75)            -               74,844.68          

75,000.00 15.219

Revenue -               -                 75,042.75      (91.75)            -               74,951.00          
Expense -               106.32           -                 -                 -               106.32               

Balance -               (106.32)          75,042.75      (91.75)            -               74,844.68          

112,500.00 25.714

Revenue -               -                 -                 112,347.11     -               112,347.11        
Expense -               -                 135.85           -                 -               135.85               

Balance -               -                 (135.85)          112,347.11     -               112,211.26        

250,000.00 57.143

Revenue -               -                 -                 249,663.63     -               249,663.63        
Expense -               -                 135.86           -                 -               135.86               

Balance -               -                 (135.86)          249,663.63     -               249,527.77        

75,000.00 17.143

Revenue -               -                 -                 74,899.52       -               74,899.52          
Expense -               -                 135.85           -                 -               135.85               

Balance -               -                 (135.85)          74,899.52       -               74,763.67          

75,000.00
Revenue -               -                 -                 -                 -               -                     
Expense -               -                 -                 115.18            -               115.18               

Balance -               -                 -                 (115.18)          -               (115.18)              

212,500.00
Revenue -               -                 -                 -                 -               -                     
Expense -               -                 -                 115.18            -               115.18               

Balance -               -                 -                 (115.18)          -               (115.18)              

100,000.00

2017-01 Fox Creek Phase 3 Streamban

2017-03 Mill Pond Fishery & Habitat Res

2017-04 Rain Garden at Independence A

2018-01 Rush Creek Ph 3 Main Stem St

2018-02 Elm Creek Reach D Stream Re

2018-03 Elm Creek Phase III Stream Re

2016-01 Fox Creek Phase 2 Bank Stabi

2016-04 Rush Creek Main Stem Restora

2016-05 Fish Lake Alum Trmt Phase 1

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2019\Treasurer's Report Elm Creek 2019.xlsxCIP Track May 2019

item 02b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission
2019 Treasurer's Report  -  Capital Improvement Project Tracking

CIPs Amount %age
TOTAL  
2014

TOTAL  
2015

TOTAL  
2016

TOTAL  
2017

TOTAL  
2018

JAN
2019

FEB
2019

MAR
2019

APR
2019

MAY
2019

TOTAL  
2019

TOTAL ALL 
YEARS

Revenue -               -                 -                 -                 -               -                     
Expense -               -                 -                 115.18            -               115.18               

Balance -               -                 -                 (115.18)          -               (115.18)              

75,000.00
Revenue -               -                 -                 -                 -               -                     
Expense -               -                 -                 115.18            -               115.18               

Balance -               -                 -                 (115.18)          -               (115.18)              

TOTAL CIP
Revenue -             131,570.13  249,795.17    494,329.63    436,392.95     -   -   -   -   -               -               1,312,087.88     
Expense 3,621.61    2,606.17      812.59           407.56           685.72            -   -   -   -   -               -               8,133.65            
Payments 245,276.36    1,836.48        322,859.09     -   -   -   -   -               -               569,971.93        

Balance (3,621.61)   128,963.96  3,706.22        492,085.59    111,626.42     -   -   -   -   (66,760.20)   (66,880.55)   665,880.03        

CLOSED PROJECT FUND
2014-02 Champlin Mill Pond Dam 82.31              82.31                 
2015-01 Plymouth Elm Creek Restoration 1,139.41         1,139.41            
2014-01 Medina Tower Drive 120.35         120.35               

Balance Closed Project Fund 1,342.07            

TOTAL CIP & Closed Project Fund 667,222.10        

COMPLETED PROJECTS $0 BALANCE
2016-02 Miss River Shore Repair/Stabilization COMPLETE

COMPLETE

2018-04 Downs Road Trail Raiin Garden

2016-03 EC Dam at Mill Pond

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2019\Treasurer's Report Elm Creek 2019.xlsxCIP Track May 2019

item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



  
3235 Fernbrook Lane 
Plymouth, MN  55447 

(763) 553-1144 
Fax: (763) 553-9326 

judie@jass.biz 
 

 

Z:\Elm Creek\Third Generation Plan\Minor Plan Amendment May 2019\M‐2019 Public Meeting‐Staff Report.docx  

To:    Elm Creek Commissioners 

From:   Judie Anderson   

Date:     May 8, 2019 

Subject:  Public Meeting – Minor Plan Amendment 

 
On April 10, 2019  the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission, upon  recommendation of  the Technical 
Advisory Committee, approved a motion to move forward with a Minor Plan Amendment to its Third Generation 
Watershed Management Plan to revise the Capital Improvement Program as follows: 

A.  Add the following projects: 
1.  Brockton Lane Water Quality Improvements, Plymouth, est cost $150,000, Comm share in 2020 

$37,500 (line  46) 
2.  The Meadows Playfield, Plymouth, est cost $5,300,000, Comm share in 2020 $250,000 (line 48) 
3.  Enhanced Street Sweeper, Plymouth, est cost $350,000, Comm share in 2020 $75,000 (line 49) 

 
B.  Remove the following project: 

1.  Stone’s Throw Wetland, Corcoran, est cost $450,000, Comm share in 2019 $112,500 (line 21) 
 
C.  Shift the funding/timing for the following projects as follows: 

1.  Ranchview Wetland Restoration, Maple Grove, est. cost $2,500,000, shift $125,000 from 2019 to 
2020 (line 23) 

2.  Mill Pond Raingarden, Champlin, est cost $400,000, shift $100,000 from 2019 to 2020 (line 30) 
3.  Agricultural BMPs Cost Share, watershedwide, adjust $50,000 in 2019 to $20,000 (line 34) 
4.  Hickory Drive Stormwater Improvement, Medina,  est cost adjusted to $307,920; Comm share in 

2019 adjusted to $76,823 (line 37) 
5.  Downtown Regional Stormwater Pond, Corcoran, est cost adjusted to $105,908;Comm share in 

2019 adjusted to $26,500 (line 39) 
6.  Lowell Road Raingarden, Champlin, est cost $400,000, shift $100,000 from 2019 to 2020 (line 

43) 
 
D.  The remaining projects on the CIP are unchanged. 
 

COMMISSION ACTION 
The  purpose  of  the  public meeting  is  to  present  the  proposed  amendment  and  to  take  comment  from  the 
member cities and the public.  The purpose of the public meeting is NOT to approve going forward with any of 
these projects. The recommended order of business is as follows: 

  1.  Suspend regular meeting 
  2.  Staff report  
  3.  Commission discussion 
  4.  Open public meeting 
  5.  Take comments from member cities 
  6.  Take comments from public 

item 03a-1



    

  7.  Close public meeting 
  8.  Commission discussion 
  9.  Consider approving Resolution 2019‐02 
  10.  Resume regular meeting 

 
 
 

COMMENTS RECEIVED  
No comments have been received as of 5:00 p.m., May 1, 2019.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Technical Advisory Committee has reviewed the proposed revisions to the Capital Improvement Program 
and found them to be consistent with the Commission’s requirements.  At their April 10, 2019 meeting the 
Commission approved the revisions and directed Staff to move forward with a Minor Plan Amendment.  
 
Staff recommends that the Commission approve the amendment and adopt Resolution 2019‐02.  The Resolution 
will be effective upon approval of the amendment by the Hennepin County Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

item 03a-1



Z:\Elm Creek\Third Generation Plan\Minor Plan Amendment May 2019\Legal Notice_public meeting.docx 

Legal Notice 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission will meet at Maple 
Grove City Hall, 12800 Arbor Lakes Parkway, Maple Grove, MN, on Wednesday, May 8, 2019, at 
11:30 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, for a public meeting on a proposed 
management plan amendment. 
 
The Commission proposes to amend its Third Generation Watershed Management Plan to adopt 
revisions to its 2019 Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  
 
The following projects would be added: 
Brockton Lane Water Quality Improvements, Plymouth, est cost $150,000, Comm share in 2020 
$37,500 
The Meadows Playfield, Plymouth, est cost $5,300,000, Comm share in 2020 $250,000 
Enhanced Street Sweeper, Plymouth, est cost $350,000, Comm share in 2020 $75,000 
 
The following project would be removed: 
Stone’s Throw Wetland, Corcoran, est cost $450,000, Comm share in 2019 $112,500 
 
Funding for the following projects would be shifted or adjusted: 
Lowell Road Raingarden, Champlin, est cost $400,000, shift $100,000 from 2019 to 2020 
Mill Pond Raingarden, Champlin, est cost $400,000, shift $100,000 from 2019 to 2020 
Ranchview Wetland Restoration, Maple Grove, est. cost $2,500,000, shift $125,000 from 2019 
to 2020 
Agricultural BMPs Cost Share, watershedwide, adjust $50,000 in 2019 to $20,000 
Hickory Drive Stormwater Improvement, Medina,  est cost adjusted to $307,920; Comm share in 
2019 adjusted to $76,823 
Downtown Regional Stormwater Pond, Corcoran, est cost adjusted to $105,908;Comm share in 
2019 adjusted to $26,500 
 
The remaining projects on the CIP are unchanged. 
 
The Elm Creek watershed includes parts of the cities of Champlin, Corcoran, Dayton, Maple 
Grove, Medina, Plymouth and Rogers.  
 
Persons who desire to be heard with reference to the proposed amendment will be heard at this 
meeting.  Written comments may be submitted to Doug Baines, chair of the Elm Creek 
Commission, c/o JASS, 3235 Fernbrook Lane, Plymouth, MN  55447, or emailed to 
judie@jass.biz.  Auxiliary aids for persons with handicaps are available upon request at least 
seven days in advance.  Please contact Judie Anderson at 763-553-1144 to make arrangements. 
________________________________ 
/s/ Doug Baines, Chair 
Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission 
By order of the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission  

### 

item 03a-2



1 Table 4.5. Elm Creek Third Generation Plan Capital Improvement Program
2
3 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020‐2024
4 Special Studies

5  TMDL implementation special study Watershed H $225,000.00 Cities, HCEED Operating budget 0 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 125,000

6  Stream segment prioritization Watershed H $20,000.00 Cities, HCEED, TRPD Operating budget 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 0
7 High Priority Stream Restoration Projects Cities, TRPD Cities, TRPD, county levy, grants

8 Elm Cr Reach E Plymouth H $1,086,000.00 Commission, Plymouth County Levy ‐ levied in 2015 250,000

9 CIP‐2016‐RO‐01 Fox Cr, Creekview Rogers H $321,250.00 Commission, Rogers County Levy ‐ levied in 2016 0 80,312 0 0 0 0

10 Mississippi Point Park  Riverbank Repair Champlin M $300,000.00 County Levy ‐ levied in 2016 0 75,000 0 0 0 0

11 Elm Creek Dam Champlin H $7,001,220.00 County Levy ‐ levied in 2016 0 187,500 0 0 0 0

12 Tree Thinning and Bank Stabilization Project Watershed H $50,000.00 0 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000 300,000 

13 Fox Cr, Hyacinth Rogers M $360,000.00  County Levy ‐ levied in 2017  0 0 90,000 112,500    0 0 0

14 Fox Cr, South Pointe, Rogers MOVED TO 2021 Rogers M $90,000.00   0 0 22,500 0 22,500 22,500

15 Other High Priority Stream Project Watershed H $500,000.00 0 0 0 125,000 125,000 250,000

16 CIP‐2016‐MG‐02 Rush Creek Main Maple Grove $1,650,000.00 County Levy ‐ levied in 2016 75,000 75,000 75,000 25,000

17 CIP‐2016‐MG‐03 Rush Creek South  Maple Grove $675,000.00 168,750

18 CIP‐2017‐PL‐01 EC Stream Restoration Reach D Plymouth $850,000.00 City, County, Comm City, County, Comm 212,500
19 High Priority Wetland Improvements Cities Cities, Commission

20 DNR #27‐0437 Maple Grove L $75,000.00 0 0 0 0 0 18,750

21 Stone’s Throw Wetland  REMOVED 2019 Corcoran M 0 0 112,500 112,500 112,500 0

22 Other High Priority Wetland Projects Watershed L $100,000.00 0 0 0 0 0 25,000

23 CIP‐2016‐MG‐01 Ranchview Wetland Restoration MOVED TO 2019 Maple Grove       2,500,000.00  250,000 250,000 250,000 125,000 125000
24 Lake TMDL Implementation Projects Cities, lake assns. Cities, Comm, grants, owners

25 Mill Pond Fishery and Habitat Restoration Champlin H $5,000,000.00  County Levy ‐ levied in 2017  0 0 250,000 0 0 0

26 Other Priority Lake Internal Load Projects Watershed M $100,000.00 0 0 0 0 0 25,000

27 CIP‐2016‐MG‐04 Fish Lake Alum Treatment‐Phase 1  Maple Grove H $300,000.00 City, TPRD, Comm, lake assn  County Levy ‐ levied in 2016  75,000

28 Stonebridge Maple Grove M
retrofit of some addl stormsewer treatment 

systems will not occur during street reconstruction  0 50,000 0 0 0

29 Rain Garden at Independence Avenue Champlin L $300,000.00  County Levy ‐ levied in 2017  0 75,000 0 0 0

30 CIP‐2016‐CH‐01 Mill Pond Rain Gardens Champlin M $400,000.00 0 0 100,000 100,000 100,000

31 Other Priority Urban BMP Projects Watershed L $200,000.00 0 0 0 0 0 50,000
32 Other

33 Livestock Exclus, Buffer & Stabilized Access Watershed M $50,000.00 Cities, owners, U Extension, NRCS Cities, owners, Comm, NRCS 0 0 0 50,000 0 50,000

34 Agricultural BMPs Cost Share Watershed H $50,000.00 Cities, owners, U Extension, NRCS Cities, owners, Comm, NRCS 0 50,000 50,000 50,000 20,000 50,000

35 CIP‐2016‐RO‐04  CIP‐2017‐RO‐1 Ag BMPs  Cowley‐Sylvan Connections BMPs Rogers $300,000.00 City, Comm City, Comm, BWSR 75,000

36 CIP‐2016‐RO‐03 Downtown Pond Exp & Reuse Rogers $406,000.00 101,500

37 Hickory Drive Stormwater Improvement CITY WILL PROVIDE ADJUSTED COST Medina $225,000.00 City. Comm, Grants 56250 76,823

38 SE Corcoran Wetland Restoration Corcoran $400,000.00 City. Comm, 319 Grant 100,000                      100,000                     

39 Downtown Regional Stormwater Pond REQUIRES FEASIBILITY STUDY Corcoran $50,000.00 City. Comm 10,000  26,500

40 Elm Creek Stream Restoration Phase III Champlin H $400,000.00 100,000

41 Downs Road Trail Raingarden Champlin H $300,000.00 75,000

42 Elm Creek Stream Restoration Phase IV Champlin H $600,000.00 150,000

43 Lowell Pond Raingarden Champlin H $400,000.00 100,000                      100,000

44 Rush Creek Headwaters SWA BMP Implementation Corcoran/Rogers H $200,000.00 cities, county, TRPD cities, county, TRPD, owners 50,000

45 Hydrologic & Hydraulic Modeling Watershed L $25,000.00 HCEE Commission 0 0 0 25,000 0 0

46 Brockton Lane Water Quality improvements  NEW 2019 Plymouth $150,000.00 0 37,500

47 Mill Pond Easement NEW, REMOVED 2019 Champlin $64,000.00 16,000

48 The Meadows Playfield NEW 2019 Plymouth 5,300,00 250,000

49 Enhanced Street Sweeper NEW 2019 Plymouth $350,000.00 75,000

50 Fourth Generation Plan Watershed L $70,000.00 Commission 0 0 0 0 0 $70,000
51 TOTAL STUDIES 245,000                COMM SHARE TOTAL STUDIES 10,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 35,000 125,000
52 TOTAL CIPS 25,898,470         COMM SHARE TOTAL CIPS 250,000$                 492,812$                 935,000$                 1,032,750$                932,250$                   1,403,750$             

53 437,500$                   462,500               423,323$           
Projects levied in prior years Projects added/revised in 2017 Projects levied 2017, payable 2018Projects added/revised in 2018 Projects added/revised in 2019 Projects levied 2019

Description Location Priority Est Proj Cost
Estimated Commission Cost

Partners Funding Source(s)

Z:\Elm Creek\CIPs\2019\Table 4.5_2019 April 10 2019 post meeting



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



item 03a2)



RESOLUTION 2019‐02 ADOPTING AN AMENDMENT TO ITS THIRD GENERATION WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PLAN 

ELM CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019‐02 

 
ADOPTING A MINOR AMENDMENT TO THE THIRD GENERATION PLAN  

 
 

  WHEREAS, on October 14, 2015,  the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission 
(Commission)  adopted  the  Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission  Third Generation 
Watershed Management Plan, (hereinafter, “Plan”); and 
   
  WHEREAS, the Plan includes a Capital Improvement Program (CIP); and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Commission has proposed a Minor Plan Amendment that would add 
three projects to the CIP; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Commission has also proposed that the Minor Plan Amendment would 
remove one project from the CIP; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Commission has also proposed that the Minor Plan Amendment would 
shift the timing or funding of six projects currently listed on the CIP; and   

 
WHEREAS, Table 4.5 of the Capital Improvement Program will be revised to reflect these 

changes; and   
 

  WHEREAS, the proposed Minor Plan Amendment has been reviewed in accordance with 
the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 103B.231; and 
 
  WHEREAS,  on May  1,  2019,  the Minnesota  Board  of Water  and  Soil  Resources  did 
approve proceeding to adoption by a Minor Plan Amendment; and 
 
  WHEREAS, on May 8, 2019, after  legal and written notice duly given,  the Commission 
held a public informational meeting to explain the proposed revisions; and 
 
  WHEREAS,  the  Commission  has  determined  that  it  would  be  reasonable  and 
appropriate and in the public interest to adopt the Minor Plan Amendment; 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE  IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Elm Creek 
Watershed Management Commission that: 

 
1.  The Minor Plan Amendment  is  approved  and  adopted  contingent upon 

approval by the Hennepin County Board of Commissioners, said approval 
anticipated forthwith. 

item 03f



RESOLUTION 2019‐02 ADOPTING AN AMENDMENT TO ITS THIRD GENERATION WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PLAN 

2.  Commission  staff  is  directed  to  notify  appropriate  parties  of  the 
Amendment to the Plan. 

 
  Adopted  by  the  Board  of  Commissioners  of  the  Elm  Creek Watershed Management 
Commission this eighth day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 
              ____________________________________ 
              Doug Baines, Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Judie Anderson, Recording Secretary    
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN  

  I,  Judie A. Anderson, do hereby  certify  that  I  am  the  custodian of  the minutes of  all 
proceedings had and held by the Board of the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission, 
that I have compared the above resolution with the original passed and adopted by the Board 
of said Commission at a regular meeting thereof held on the eighth day of May, 2019, at 11:30 
a.m., that the above constitutes a true and correct copy thereof, that the same has not been 
amended or rescinded and is in full force and effect.  

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto placed my hand and signature this eighth day of 
May, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________         (NO SEAL) 
Judie A. Anderson 
Recording Secretary 
 

 

item 03f



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 
Italics indicates new information                                                                                                                                                              indicates enclosure 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA •PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 

elm creek   
Watershed Management Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane 
Plymouth, MN 55447 
PH: 763.553.1144 
FAX: 763.553.9326 
email: judie@jass.biz 
www.elmcreekwatershed.org 

TECHNICAL OFFICE 
Hennepin County 

Environment and Energy Dept 
701 Fourth Ave S  Suite 700 

Minneapolis, MN 55415-1600 
PH: 612.348-7338 • FAX: 612.348.8532 

Email: James.Kujawa@hennepin.us 
  

STAFF REPORT 
May 1, 2019  

a.  2014‐015 Rogers Drive Extension, Rogers. This project  involves  improvements along Rogers Drive 
from Vevea Lane to Brockton Lane. The project is located east of I‐94, south of the Cabela development. The 
total project area is 8.0 acres; proposed impervious surfaces total 5.6 acres.  Site plans received July 1, 2014 
meet  the  requirements  of  the  Commission with  the  exception  of  the  nutrient  control.    The  Commission 
approved  the  site  plan  contingent  upon  the  City  deferring  4.6  lbs.  of  phosphorus  for  treatment  in  future 
ponding opportunities as the easterly corridor of Rogers Drive develops. 2.3 lbs. will be accounted for  in the 
Kinghorn Spec. Building site plan, with 2.3  lbs. still outstanding. This  item will remain on the report until the 
total deferral is accounted for. 

b.  2015‐004 Kinghorn Outlot A, Rogers.  This is a 31‐acre site located between the Clam and Fed Ex sites 
on  the west  side  of  Brockton  Road  and  I‐94.  The  proposed  site will  have  two warehouse  buildings with 
associated  parking  and  loading  facilities.  In  June  2015  the  Commission  approved  this  project with  three 
conditions. Revisions have yet to meet the Commission’s approval conditions. This project was extended by 
the City of Rogers earlier this year.  It will remain active on the Staff Report. 

c.  2016‐040 Kinghorn 4th Addition, Rogers. This is a 13.7‐acre parcel located in the northwest corner of 
the intersection of Brockton Lane and Rogers Drive.  An industrial warehouse with 8.8 acres of new impervious 
area  is proposed  for  the  site. The plan  includes  the use of a NURP pond and a biofiltration basin  to meet 
Commission requirements for rates, water quality and abstraction. The adjacent site is likely to be developed in 
the near future and some of the stormwater features were oversized to accommodate future development. In 
November 2016  the Commission approved  the project conditioned on: 1) approval of only  this phase;  future 
phases will need additional review and approval; 2) final modifications to the hydrologic modeling; 3) additional 
details are provided for a proposed water re‐use system; 4) an O&M Plan for the pond and biofiltration basin is 
completed and recorded on the  final plat; 5) modification of the storm sewer system to maximize the area 
draining  to  the NURP  pond;  and  6)  receipt  and  review  of wetland‐related  documentation  if wetlands  are 
present. Condition #1 required no action, so has been met.  Condition #2 has been met for the current design; 
however, any future design modifications will require additional review. Conditions #3‐6 remain outstanding 
and are expected to be addressed during final design. Staff has discussed the project with the City and been in 
contact with the project engineer to receive an update, but no new information has been provided. 

d.  2016‐047 Hy‐Vee North Maple Grove.  The applicant is proposing to disturb 13 acres of a 20.4‐acre 
site  located  at  the  northeast  corner  of  Maple  Grove  Parkway  and  99th  Avenue  for  the  purpose  of 
constructing a grocery store,  fuel station, convenience store and parking  facilities.   Staff sent preliminary 
review comments and  requested  revisions on December 14.  In  their  findings dated  January 10, 2017, Staff 
recommended approval of this project subject to (1) receipt, approval, and recordation of an Operations and 
Maintenance Plan  for  the pond and  the  iron‐enhanced  filtration  system,  (2)  revisions  for  items  relating  to 
buffer  requirements and erosion and  sediment  control as enumerated  in  the  findings, and  (3)  receipt of a 

item 05a



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 
Italics indicates new information                                                                                                                                                              indicates enclosure 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA •PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 

Staff Report 
May 1, 2019 
Page 2 

signed and dated final plan set. The Commission approved Staff’s recommendations at their January 11, 2017 
meeting with the additional requirement that the Commission receive and comment on a WCA impact notice.  
No new information has been received to date. 

e.  2017‐039 Rush Creek Apartments, Maple Grove.  This project is located in the southwest quadrant 
of the intersection of Bass Lake Road (CSAH 10) and Troy Lane (CSAH 101).  The project area is 8.2 acres in 
size and includes two phases of construction.  Phase I is 236 apartment units located on 6.0 acres; Phase II is 
a future 76‐unit apartment building located on 2.2 acres in Outlot C of this development. The Commission will 
review this project for conformance to Rules D, E and I.  Findings with no recommendations dated November 
15, 2017, were provided to the applicant and the City. The applicant requested and was granted an extension 
of the deadline per MN statute 15.99 to December 31, 2019. According to the agent for this project, a new 
layout and project application was submitted to Maple Grove in January 2019 and the project is still considered 
active by the City. No new information has been received by Commission staff as of this update.  

f.  017‐050W Ernie Mayers Wetland/floodplain violation, Corcoran. The City of Corcoran contacted 
the  Commission  in  December  2017  concerning  drainage  complaints  on  Mayers’  property.  Multiple 
violations appear  to have occurred on  land owned by Mayers. Technical Evaluation Panels  (TEPs) were 
held in December 2017 and  January, May, and July 2018 to assess the nature and extent of the violations.  
A restoration order was  issued  to Mayers giving him until September 15, 2018  to respond or restore  the 
violation areas to their original conditions.  A request from Mayers’ attorney  for an extension to November 
1, 2018 was granted by the DNR.  This was further extended to November 1, 2019. 

On October 30 an appeal to the restoration order was received by BWSR. BWSR issued an order of abeyance 
(stay) on the appeal until April 1, 2019.  An application for replacement plan was received from Mayers on 
January  29,  2019.    The  application  addresses  the wetland  fill  (4:1  replacement  request)  and  drain  tile 
(disable existing  tile)  impacts, but requests additional  time  to submitt an application  to address  the ditch 
(WCA jurisdiction) and floodplain (Commission  jurisdiction)  impacts.   A TEP was held February 28, 2019 to 
address the replacement plan and provide guidance to the LGU. The City of Corcoran assumed WCA LGU 
responsibilites for this project March 1, 2019  Corcoran and BWSR have extended the decision process until 
May 31, 2019. No new information has been received by Commission staff as of this update. 

g.  2018‐005    Sundance  Greens,  Dayton.  This  site  consists  of  seven  parcels  totaling  310  acres.  
Approximately half is the Sundance Golf course, the other half is agricultural land.  The applicant is proposing a 
long‐term, phased residential development with 665 residential units while maintaining a portion (9 of the 18 
holes)  of  the  golf  course.    Total  new  impervious  area will  be  71  acres.    This project will  be  reviewed  for 
Commission Rules D, F, and I.  As part of the submittal for this project, the Sundance West and Sundance 2nd 
Addition phases will be reviewed for Rule E.  As the site is phased in, the Commission will review each addition 
for consistency with Rules D, E, F and I.  This project was approved at the Commission’s April 2019 meeting per 
Staff’s findings dated April 10, 2019, and will be removed from the report.   

h.  2018‐014 Refuge  at Rush Creek  (formerly  Fehn Meadows 2nd Addition), Corcoran.    The  site  is 
currently a 63‐acre agricultural property  located west of Cain Road on CR 117.   The applicant proposes to 
subdivide the site into 14 residential lots. Pubic road and trail access will impact two wetland basins, totaling 
16,537  SF  of  type  1 wetland  impacts.    Replacement  at  a  2:1  ratio  in  Bank  Service Area  (BSA)  7, Major 
Watershed 20 (Metro Mississippi), is proposed.  The wetland replacement plan has been noticed per WCA 
requirements.  The  Commission  approved  this  project  with  conditions  at  their  August  meeting:    (1) 
Certification from MN BWSR that 0.7593 acres of wetland banking credits from account #1643 have been 

item 05a



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 
Italics indicates new information                                                                                                                                                              indicates enclosure 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA •PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 

Staff Report 
May 1, 2019 
Page 3 

transferred for use on this site or an escrow of $90,000 is received from the applicant, (2) Preservation and 
buffer areas meet the Commission and City requirements for buffer and preservation, (3) $4,000 per acre 
escrow  is secured by the Commission for buffer/preservation compliance and 5‐year monitoring plan, and 
(4) operation and maintenance plans for stormwater ponds are approved by the Commission and the City 
and recorded on the property title. No new information has been received as of this update. 

i.  2018‐020 North 101 Storage, Rogers.  This is an existing 3‐acre lot in the northwest corner of Highway 
101 and CR144.   The current  land use  is a combination of mini‐storage units and outdoor storage.   The site  is 
proposed for complete demolition and construction of seven new mini‐storage buildings. At their July meeting 
the  Commission  approved  Staff  findings  dated  July  9,  2018,  pending  four  items  relating  to  abstration 
requirements and the infiltration system.  The applicant requested and was granted an extension to December 
31, 2019, provided the review process with the City of Rogers does not expire. 

j.  2018‐021 113th Lane Extension/Brockton/101, Rogers. The City  is proposing to extend 113th Lane to 
provide a second access to the proposed second phase of the Laurel Creek development.  The proposed road will 
extend from Brockton Lane to the development entrance. It will inlude a 4‐lane divided roadway; an off‐road trail 
north of 113th Lane; and construction of an intersection meeting County turn‐lane requirements. The project will 
create 2.13 acres of new  impervious surface. The project was conditionally approved at  the  July Commission 
meeting.  The conditions include submittal of signed final plans and finalization of the wetland mitigation plan. 
The project has been delayed until 2019, so submittals to meet the conditions have not yet been received. 

k.  2018‐038  Vincent Woods, Rogers.  This 19 acre parcel was previously approved for eight apartment 
buildings by the Commission in 2015. The new site plans propose two apartment buildings with 4.25 acres of 
impervious  areas.  The  project  includes  two  stormwater  ponds  to  provide water  quality  treatment  and  a 
filtration bench has been proposed in one of the ponds to meet the abstraction requirements which were not 
in  place  as  of  the  last  project  approval.    The  Commission  approved  the  project  at  their  September  2018 
meeting  subject  to  submittal of minor  revisions.   Staff  is working with  the applicant on  these  items.   Staff 
approval to begin grading prior to final approval was also provided. Staff recently received revised information 
to review for conformance with the minor revisions requested. Staff  is following up on the current status of 
this project. 

l.  2018‐046 Graco Expansion, Rogers. This project  is the explansion of an existing building.  The site  is 
located in an area that has regional ponding provided for rate control purposes, but needs to account for water 
quality and abstraction  requirements on site prior  to discharging offsite as part of  the  improvements.   The 
Commission granted conditional approval at their October meeting.  Conditions of approval were to submit a 
SWPPP plan meeting requirements, clarify maintenance responsibilities for the iron enhanced sand filter, and 
the City of Rogers to submit a letter stating their intentions to provide the water quality deficit in an upcoming 
project. Staff confirmed several minor plan revisions remain  in conformance with the original approval.   This 
item will remain on the Staff report until such time as the water quality deficit has been made up.  

m.  2019‐001 Fernbrook View Apartments, Maple Grove.  This is a 4.85‐acre rural residential lot located 
at the NE intersection of CSAH 81 at Fernbrook Lane.  The applicant proposes to construct a 2‐story, 42‐unit 
apartment building. This project was reviewed and approved at the February 2019 Commission meeting with 
the following conditions: 1) The Commission recommends the applicant pursue utilizing water from the NURP 
pond for irrigation needs for this property; 2) Long term operation and maintenance on the stormwater basin 
must be addressed: 3) Mean average pond depth must meet the Commission standard: 4) Pond filter bench 
details must be provided. This project has been placed on hold by the applicant for the time being.  

item 05a



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 
Italics indicates new information                                                                                                                                                              indicates enclosure 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA •PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 

Staff Report 
May 1, 2019 
Page 4 

n.  2019‐003   Rogers High  School  Tennis Courts., Rogers.    The project  area  is  just north of  the  east 
parking  lot on the high school property. The developed site will  include eight tennis courts, a reconstructed 
bituminous path,  concrete  sidewalk, and  concrete  viewing area between  the  courts. The disturbed area  is 
approximately 2.91 acres and is currently occupied by athletic fields. Runoff drains north towards an existing 
onsite  stormwater management  pond.    New  impervious  area will  be  1.49  acres.    Commission  standards 
require reviews for Rules D and E. This project was approved by the Commission at their March 2019 meeting 
contingent  upon  receipt  of  final  erosion  control  approvals  by  Staff. All  contingencies  have  been met;  this 
project will be removed from the report. 

o.  2019‐005 UBOL I94 MnDOT project.  The I‐94 UBOL project extends from the I‐494/I‐694 interchange in 
Maple Grove  to  just west of  the TH 101  interchange  in Rogers.    The work will  consist of  resurfacing  via  an 
unbonded concrete overlay (UBOL), 9.6 miles of I‐94 in both directions, including the ramps.  Staff’s review is for 
compliance with Commission Rules D, E and F. This item was approved by the Commission at their March 2019 
meeting contingent upon the final SWPPP being provided to the Commission when it is completed by the project 
contractor.  This project will be removed from the report. 

p.  2019‐007  Westin  Ridge,  Plymouth.    This  project  is  proposed  on  four  individual  parcels  that  total 
approximately 75 acres.   Located at the SE  intersection of CSAH 101 and 47, the entire site flows to a  large 
onsite wetland  that  takes up  approximately  the  southerly  1/3 of  the  properties.    This wetland  discharges 
easterly into a chain of wetlands that run for about a mile before reaching Elm Creek on the east side of Peony 
Lane.  The site will be developed into 122 single family detached residential lots.  The Commission’s review is 
for  the Commission’s Third Generation Plan Rules D, E and  I. Staff  recommends approval  contingent upon 
compliance with Plymouth’s (LGU) wetland replacement plan requirements. 

q.  2019‐008  Residences  on  Elm  Creek,  Medina.  The  Commission  received  a  request  from  the 
landowner and City of Medina to review a proposed driveway access on Hamel Road, adjacent to Elm Creek.  
The driveway work will disturb  approximately 2,650  SF.   With  the proximity  to Elm Creek,  impacts  to  the 
floodplain/floodway were a concern  to Staff.   Because of  the  limited extent and nature of work  (driveway 
access only), Commission staff will only review the floodplain issues at this time.  Future development on this 
parcel  will  require  further  review  by  the  Commission,  depending  on  the  degree  of  development.  The 
Commission approved this driveway grading and floodplain mitigation plan at their April 2019 meeting.  They 
further recommended that the City of Medina implement the erosion controls and culvert  recommendations in 
Staff’s findings.  This project will be removed from the report. 

r.  2019‐009 Beacon Ridge, Plymouth.  This project proposes to redevelop a low‐density residential area 
with three large, wooded lots into a medium density residential area with 37 single family homes.  Stormwater 
controls will  be  completed  by  the  construction  of  one  new wet  detention  pond with  a  filtration  shelf, 
connection to existing storm water features via storm sewer, and direct runoff to the development to the 
North.  The  project will  add  approximately  3.91  new  acres  of  impervious  area.  Despite  the  change  in 
density,  the developer has made efforts  to preserve  trees. A  recommendation  to approve  the project  is 
included in the meeting packet. 

s.  2019‐010 Hindu Temple Solar Array, Maple Grove. This project proposes  the  installation of a Solar 
Array for electrical power generation located at the Hindu Temple Site.  The size of the array is small enough 
that it would typically not require review by the Commission.  However, portions of the array are proposed to be 
located in the floodplain and floodway of Rush Creek, triggering review by the Commission.  Staff has reviewed 
the project plans and is recommending Commission approval at the May meeting. 

item 05a



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 
Italics indicates new information                                                                                                                                                              indicates enclosure 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA •PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 

Staff Report 
May 1, 2019 
Page 5 

t.  2019‐011 Ravinia 11th Addition, Corcoran.  This project is a 5.6‐acre, rural residential lot located on CR 
101, approximately ¼ mile north of the four‐corner intersection Maple Grove, Plymouth, Medina and Corcoran.  
Lennar Homes is proposing to subdivide the property into 14 single‐family residential lots.  This project triggers 
the Commission’s  review  for  rules D, E, G, and  I. No  recommendation  is provided at  this  time because  the 
project does not meet Rule I.  If available, an update and recommendation will be provided to the Commission 
at their meeting. 

u.  2019‐012   Brockton  Lane North, Plymouth.   This project  is a  road  improvement project which will 
convert  the current  rural  road  to an urban  section with  includes  the addition of curb and gutter and  storm 
sewer catch basins.   Pre and post construction water conveyance will remain the same.   Staff will review for 
erosion  and  sediment  control  and  stormwater  conveyance.    Staff  has  not  reviewed  this  project  in  time  to 
provide findings and a recommendation in this update.  If available, Staff’s finding and recommendations will 
be provided to the Commission at their meeting.    

v.  2019‐013   Boston Scientific Parking Lot Expansion, Maple Grove.   Boston Scientific  is proposing  to 
reconfigure a portion of their parking lot and add additional parking stalls, thereby increasing their impervious 
footpritnt by 1.18 acres.   This will  trigger  rules D and E.   A  complete project was not  submitted  in  time  to 
provide Staff’s review and recommendations in this update.  If available Staff’s finding and recommendations 
will be provided to the Commission at their meeting.   

FINAL RECORDINGS OR OTHER DOCUMENTATION ARE DUE ON THE FOLLOWING PROJECTS:   (Staff reached out to the 
cities for an update on these projects on February 5, 2019.) 

ah.  2013‐046  Woods  of  Medina.  Medina.  In  January  2015  the  Commission  approved  this  project  with  two 
conditions. This project  remained   active  throughout  this period with  the  final plat  recently approved by  the City.   No 
significant changes were made to the original plans.  The two conditions were 1) compliance to the WCA requirements and 
2) final approval and recording of the O & M plans.  The WCA condition has been met with only the O&M plan condition 
remaining.  On February 5, 2019 Dusty Finke reported that the City is awaiting final plat application for this project. 

ai.  2015‐030 Kiddiegarten Child Care Center, Maple Grove.  Approved December 9, 2015.  If the City does not take 
over the operation and maintenance of the underground system and the sump catch basins, an O&M agreement for 
the underground trench/pond system must be approved by the Commission and the City and recorded with the title. 
On February 5, 2019 Derek Asche contacted the owner requesting a copy of the recorded maintenance agreement. 

aj.  2016‐002 The Markets at Rush Creek, Maple Grove.  This is a proposal to develop 40 acres of a 123‐acre PUD 
located in the southwest quadrant of the intersection of CSAH 101 and CSAH 10.  In 2016 the Commission granted Staff 
authority  to  administratively  approve  the  project  and  report  any  updates.   Updated  plans with  some minor  layout 
revisions were reviewed by Staff and administratively approved on July 24, 2018, contingent upon the Operation and 
Maintenance Plan approval and recordings. On February 5, 2019 Derek Asche contacted the project manager requesting 
a copy of the recorded maintenance agreement. 

ak.  2016‐005W Ravinia Wetland Replacement Plan, Corcoran. In December 2016 the Commission approved Staff’s 
recommendations on this wetland replacement plan. Final wetland  impacts are 1.22 acres.   Wetland credits created on 
site will be 4.01 acres. Excess credits of 0.75 acres are proposed  to be used on Lennar’s Laurel Creek development  in 
Rogers  (2017‐014).  All  approval  contingencies  have  been met  and  construction  completed..  Vegetation  planting  and 
management took place throughout 2017. Barr Engineering is providing monitoring to ensure the replacement meets the 
performance standards of the approved plans. Their first annual report was submitted to the US Army Corps of Engineers 
on February 7, 2019.   

item 05a



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 
Italics indicates new information                                                                                                                                                              indicates enclosure 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA •PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 

Staff Report 
May 1, 2019 
Page 6 

al.  2017‐014 Laurel Creek, Rogers. In June 2017 the Commission approved this project with four conditions. 
All contingency items have been provided with the exception of the O&M agreement which is being negotiated by 
the  City  as  to  whether  the  City  or  the  HOA  will  be  responsible  for  the  operation  and  maintenance  of  the 
stormwater management facility. On August 31, 2017, Andrew Simmons responded that the O&M agreement  is 
still being negotiated. 

am.  2017‐017 Mary Queen of Peace Catholic Church, Rogers.    In  June 2017  the Commission granted Staff 
approval authority pending satisfactory compliance with Staff’s  findings.   All  items  from  the  findings have been 
completed with  the  exception  of  the O&M  agreement  for  the  stormwater  facilities. On  June  7,  2018 Andrew 
Simmons reported that the Church  is  in the process of revising the stormwater management plan for the site to 
include water reuse instead of biofiltration pond. The Commission should receive a revised application in the near 
future. There are also underlying utility easement  issues with this project that are holding up the final recording 
of the plat against which to record the maintenance agreement.  On February 5, 2019 Andrew Simmons reported 
that the final plat has yet to be recorded. 

an.  2017‐029 Brayburn Trails, Dayton.  At their August 2017 meeting the Commission approved Staff’s findings dated 
August 2, 2017 with  five conditions. All of  the conditions have been met with  the  submission of  revised plans, with  the 
exception of the final recordings of the O&M agreements and easements. On March 7, 2018, the City reported: final plat 
approval has not been granted, easements will be recorded as plats are approved. Ponds will be maintained by the City of 
Dayton.  An  agreement,  and  additional  easement, will  be  required  for  a water  re‐use  system within  one  of  the  ponds 
(between the City and HOA). This system is not part of the first addition – the timing of said improvements/ agreement is 
unknown. Construction was expected to start in 2018. 

On February 7, 2019, Jason Quisberg provided the following information: The 1st Addition was scaled back from what was 
proposed; associated construction activity  is significantly completed. Extension of  trunk utilities through Sundance Golf 
Course are complete. The proposed 2nd Addition is under review. Improvements to 117th Avenue (East French Lake Road 
to Fernbrook Lane) will be part of the work done with the 2nd Addition. Construction  is anticipated to start this spring. 
Pond easements are being recorded with the platting process for each addition (those [that are] part of the 1st Addition 
are in place). The water re‐use system is not part of the 2nd Addition (will be with future addition). 

ao.  2018‐018 Summers Edge Phase  III, Plymouth. The Commission approved Staff’s  recommendations at  their 
June 13, 2018 meeting, subject to receipt of final easements over the wetland buffers within 90 days of final platting in 
a  format acceptable to the Commission. On February 5, 2019 Ben Scharenbroich provided an unsigned copy of  the 
final plat.  

ap.  2018‐026 Windrose, Maple Grove.   The Commission approved Staff’s  finding and  recommendations dated 
July 20, 2018.  Final plan approval is contingent upon verification of the wetland approvals by the City of Maple Grove 
and the approval and recording of the operation and maintenance plan on the filter basins. On February 5, 2019 Derek 
Asche reported that the City will receive the agreement for the filter basins with the grading permit application. 

aq.  2018‐028 Tricare Third Addition, Maple Grove  In their findings dated August 7, 2018, Staff recommended approval 
contingent on approval and recordation of the O&M plan on the filter basins. The Commission further recommended that the 
City consider an oil/debris  type of separator  in  the parking  lot manhole.   Derek Asche contacted  the project manager on 
February 5, 2019.  It is a condition of the grading permit that the maintenance agreement is provided.  

ar.  2018‐044 OSI Phase II, Medina. Staff findings dated October 9, 2018 were approved by the Commission at their 
October meeting  contingent upon  receipt of  an approved  stormwater  system operation and maintenance plan being 
recorded on the property title. On February 5, 2019 Dusty Finke reported that the City is awaiting final plat application for 
this project. 

as.  2018‐048 Faithbrook Church, Phase 2, Dayton. This is an application for review of an expansion of an existing 
church  located northeast of the  intersection of Fernbrook Lane and Elm Creek Road.   The Commission approved this 

item 05a



RULE D ‐ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT    RULE G ‐ WETLAND ALTERATION 
RULE E ‐ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL     RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION    RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 
Italics indicates new information                                                                                                                                                              indicates enclosure 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA •PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 

Staff Report 
May 1, 2019 
Page  7 

project at their November meeting conditioned upon receipt of a SWPPP meeting NPDES requirements and the City of 
Dayton accepting maintenance responsibility or recording a modified O&M plan for the stormwater features on the 
site  in a  form acceptable  to the Commission.   On February 7, 2019,  Jason Quisberg reported  that this project has 
gone  idle;  it  is believed to be due to funding needs of the applicant.  It  is expected activity will resume this spring, 
with potential construction this summer. 

at.  2019‐002 Parkside Villas, Champlin.  This is two adjacent rural parcels totaling 13.9 acres that are proposed to be 
split into 56 single‐family residential lots.  It is located on the east side of Goose Lake Road just south of its intersection with 
Elm Road  (CR 202). The review  is  for compliance with Commission’s Rules D and E. At  their February 2019 meeting    the 
Commissioners approved Staff’s  findings dated  January 29, 2019,  contingent on 1) a  long  term O&M agreement on  the 
stormwater basin and irrigation system being provided and recorded on the property title and 2) the applicant working with 
the City and Three Rivers Park District to safely outlet the pond water below the trail system adjacent to the proerty line.   

 

LOCAL PLANS 

One local plan remains to be approved by the Commission.  Rogers’ 2040 Comprehensive Plan was received by the 
Commission on January 2, 2019. Staff comments have been provided to the City. 

FEMA FLOODPLAIN MAPPING 
Hydrologic modeling work  has  continued  through  the month  of April.    Staff  is  running  about  2‐3 weeks  behind  on 
providing a model submittal to the Minnesota DNR.  This submittal was orginally anticpated to be complete by the end 
of April.  This does not put the remainder of the project behind, as there was some overlap between review of hydrologic 
modeling and completion of hydraulic modeling.  When the hydrologic report and submittal are made (estimated date 
of May 17), Staff will present results at the following meeting (June). 

RUSH CREEK SWA IMPLEMENTATION 
The  Hennepin  County  Board  signed  the  grant  agreement  on March  12,  2019.  Staff  are making  site  visits  and 
completing designs on five manure management projects. Two are in Corcoran, and three are in Rogers. Additional 
site visits are pending for seven landowners.. 

BUFFER REVIEW 

Buffer  review  is  underway  for  Corcoran,  Rogers,  and  Medina.  Residents  with  potential  violations  and  those 
residents that are receiving spot checks (unrelated to violations) will be notified by US Mail. Those residents who DO 
NOT have any violation or will not be getting a spot check will NOT be notified in any way. Hennepin staff will work 
with those residents needing assistance to get into compliance. 

item 05a



eelm creek 

Watershed Management Commission  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE TECHNICAL OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane Hennepin County Public Works 
Plymouth, MN  55447  Department of Environment and Energy 
PH: 763.553.1144 701 Fourth Ave. South, Suite 700 
E-mail: judie@jass.biz Minneapolis, MN 55415 
 PH: 612.348.7338 
 E-mail: james.kujawa@hennepin.us 
 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA • PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 
 

Westin Ridge 
Plymouth, Project #2019-007 

 

 

Project Overview:  This project is proposed on four individual parcels that total approximately 

75 acres.  It is located at the SE intersection of CSAH 101 and 47 in Plymouth.  The entire site 

flows to a large onsite wetland that takes up approximately the southerly 1/3 of the properties.  

This wetland discharges easterly into a chain of wetlands that run for about a mile before 

reaching Elm Creek on the east side of Peony Lane.  The site will be developed into 122 single 

family detached residential lots.  The Commission’s review will for the Commissions 3rd 

Generation STWMP Rules and Standards on Stormwater Management (Rule D), Erosion Control 

(Rule E), Wetland Alteration (Rule G) and Wetland Buffers (Rule I) 
 

Applicant:  West Plymouth Development Inc., Nate Herman, 10850 Old County Road 15, Suite 

200, Plymouth, MN  55441. Phone: 952-546-5070.  Email: nate@gonyeacompany.com. 

 

Agent/Engineer: Sathre-Bergquist, Inc.  Tom Welshinger, 150 South Broadway, Wayzata, MN  

55391.  Phone: 952-476-6000.  Email: twelshinger@sathre.com 

 

Exhibits: 

1) ECWMC Request for Plan Review and $2,750 Project Review fee received March 15, 

2019. 

2) Preliminary Site Plans, Westin Ridge dated October 18, 2018.  Most recent revision dated 

February 14, 2019. 

a. Sheet SP, Preliminary Site Plan 

b. Sheet AA, ALTA Survey 

c. Sheet PP, Preliminary Plat 

d. Sheets SW1 to SW4, Preliminary Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Plan,  

e. Sheets SS1 and SS2, Preliminary Storm Sewer Plan 

f. Sheet GP1 to GP4, Preliminary Grading Plan 

g. Sheet EC1 to EC3, Preliminary Erosion Control Plan 

h. Sheet TS1 to TS8, Tree Survey. 

3) Westin Ridge 1st Addition Final Storm Sewer Plans sheets 14 to 18, dated March 26, 

2019.   

4) Westin Ridge 1st Addition Final Erosion Control Plans, sheets 23 to 25 of 30 dated March 

26, 2019. 

5) Westin Ridge Stormwater Management Plan by Advanced Engineering and 

Environmental Services dated February 14, 2019. 

item 05a11p



Westin Ridge, Plymouth 

2019-007 

April 26, 2019 

6) Preliminary Geotechnical Exploration Report by Haugo GeoTechnical Services dated 

July 8, 2013.  Sketch and test pit logs dated December 20, 2018 

7) ALTA Land Title Survey, 2 of 2 sheets, dated September 24, 2018. 

8) Preliminary Plat, 2 of 2 sheets, last revision date February 6, 2019. 
 

Findings;  

1) A complete application was received March 15, 2019.  The initial 60-day decision period 

per MN15.99 expires May 14, 2019. 

2) Current land use consists of 47.6 acres rural residential lots and open space.  These areas 

drain into a large wetland complex in the southerly 27 acres of the site.  

3) Proposed land use is 122 single family residential lots and its required infrastructure. 

4) The change in the land use and zoning triggers compliance to the Commissions 

Stormwater Management (Rule D), Erosion Control (Rule E), Floodplain (Rule F), 

Wetland Alteration (Rule G) and Wetland Buffer (Rule I) rules. 

5) The large wetland complex FEMA zone A floodplain in the southerly 1/3 of this site was 

modeled during other project developments in this vicinity.  The base flood elevation was 

modeled at 947.6.  The Westin Ridge site plans label the BFE high-water elevation at 

948.0.  This is acceptable for our review. 

6) The City of Plymouth is the Local Government Unit (LGU) in charge of administering 

the wetland conservation act within their jurisdiction.  Wetlands impacts, and 

replacement plans must meet the City of Plymouth standards.   

7) Phasing of the development was not provided with the plan materials.  This review and 

decision are good for a one-year timeline.  Changes to this plan or any subsequent 

subdivision on this site must be reviewed by the ECWMC. 

 

Stormwater Management 

General 

8) There will be two wet detention ponds (NURP) and four filtration basins constructed to 

treat and control the water from this site before it discharges into the existing onsite 

wetland complex. 

a. All ponds and filter basins are covered by D & U Easements. 

b. All pond and filter basin outlet control structures have skimming devices 

c. The bottom of the filtration media is proposed at 3.0 feet or more above the 

groundwater elevations 

d. Drawdown on the filtration pond will be less than 48 hours (12 to 41 actual). 

e. Pretreatment using nine (9) sump manholes above the inlet pipes to filter basins 

3S and 3SE are provided.  They are structures A7, A4, A2, F2, F3,E3, H2,  E5 and 

E7. 

Abstraction/Filtration  

9) There will be 13.44 acres of new impervious areas from this development.   

a. Soils on site will not infiltrate to the extent practicable in a 48-hour period 

b. Filtration, in lieu of infiltration will be provided per the Commissions standards.  

c. 53,666 cubic feet (1.232 ac. ft.) of abstraction/filtration volume is required for 

13.44 acres of new impervious area per the Commission’s abstraction standard.   

d. Actual filtration provided in the three filter basins and one pond bench will be 

61,552 cubic feet.  This will meet the Commission standard.   

item 05a11p



Westin Ridge, Plymouth 

2019-007 

April 26, 2019 

Water Quality  

10) Pre and post development were modeled using P8, routing the developed conditions 

through the storm sewer infrastructure.   

11) Existing TSS/TP loads are 6,451 and 20.6 lbs/year respectively.  Proposed are 1,183 and 

15.0 lbs/year.  This meets the Commission standard for water quality. 

Water Quantity 

12) This site has approximately 300 acres of off-site water routed through it.   

13) Water quantity was analyzed looking at; a) the overall discharge before and after 

development from the large wetland complex on this property. 

14) Pre vs post-development rate controls meet the Commission standard. They are as 

follows;  

 
Rate Control Summary 

 2-yr (cfs) 10-yr (cfs) 100-yr (cfs) 

Pre-Development Rates  60.1 139.9 317.2 

Post-Development Rates 41.3 111.6 268.1 
 

 
Water Quality Summary 

Condition 
(based on 47.6 acres) 

TP 
Load 

(lbs/yr) 

TSS 
Load 

(lbs/yr) 

Abstraction 

(cu. ft.) 
Filtration  

(cu. ft.) 

Annual 
Volume* 
(ac. ft.) 

Pre-development (baseline) 20.6 6,581 N/A N/A 34.5* 
Post-development without 

BMPs  
38.8 12,092  53,666 47.6* 

Post-development with 

BMPs  
15.0 1,183  61,552 11.9* 

Net Change  -5.6 -5,268 N/A -7,886 N/A 
*Staff estimates  

Erosion Control 

15) Erosion controls comply with the Commission standard. 

Wetland Buffer Plans 

16) Wetland buffer will meet the Commission’s 10’minimum/25’average buffer 

requirements.  Monumentation adheres to the Commission standards. 

item 05a11p



Westin Ridge, Plymouth 

2019-007 

April 26, 2019 

 
Recommendation: Approval contingent upon; 

� Compliance with Plymouth’s (LGU) wetland replacement plan requirements. 

 

Hennepin County  

Department of Environment and Energy 

Advisor to the Commission 

          April 26, 2019 

 

item 05a11p



Westin Ridge, Plymouth 

2019-007 

April 26, 2019 

 

item 05a11p



Westin Ridge, Plymouth 

2019-007 

April 26, 2019 

 

item 05a11p



CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA • PLYMOUTH • ROGERS

elm creek
Watershed Management Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane 
Plymouth, MN 55447 
PH: 763.553.1144 
FAX: 763.553.9326 
Email: judie@jass.biz

TECHNICAL OFFICE
Hennepin County DES 

701 Fourth Street South, Suite 700 
Minneapolis, MN 55415-1600 

PH: 612.348-7338 
FAX: 612.348.8532 

Email: james.kujawa@co.hennepin.mn.us

Beacon Ridge 
Plymouth, MN 

Project #2019-009 

Project Overview: WEG – Beacon Ridge, LLC is working with Alliant Engineering, Inc. to 
design a residential development on approximately 14.6 acres within the Elm Creek watershed 
west of Dunkirk Lane N., south of the existing Aspen Hollow development and east of the Elm 
Creek flood plain. The project will include construction of 37 new single family homes.  Storm 
water controls will be completed by the construction of one new wet detention pond with a 
filtration shelf, connection to existing storm water features via storm sewer, and direct runoff to 
the development to the North. The project will add approximately 3.91 new acres of impervious 
area.  Currently, the site is home to three single-family homes, associated driveways and 
outbuildings. Land cover is primarily wooded slopes with one wetland. NRCS Soil Survey data 
indicates that the site is predominantly Lester loam, Cordova loam, Glencoe clay loam, Nessel 
loam, Angus loam, Hamel, and Dundas-Cordova complex which are mainly Type C soils. 
General existing drainage patters will be maintained under proposed conditions though there is a 
reduction in the areas draining off-site to both Dunkirk Lane N. and Aspen Hollow.

Applicant:  Watermark Equity Group, 206 N. Main Street, Wheaton, IL 60187 

Engineer/Agent: Seth Loken, Alliant Engineering, Inc., 733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 700, 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Exhibits:
1) ECWMC Request for Plan Review and Approval and fee of $780 were received on 

March 22, 2019.
2) Storm Water Management Hydrologic and Hydraulic Study, prepared by Alliant 

Engineering, Inc., dated February 22, 2019.
a. Project background 
b. Storm water requirements summary 
c. Drainage and storm water management design summaries  
d. HydroCAD output for existing and proposed conditions 

item 05a11r



Beacon Ridge (2019-009) 
May 2, 2019 
Page 2 

P:\Mpls\23 MN\27\2327F55\WorkFiles\Project Reviews\Reviews\2019\2019 - XXX Beacon Ridge\2019 - 009 
Beacon Ridge Permit Review Memo.docx

e. MIDS Calculator output for existing and proposed conditions 
f. USGS Web Soil Survey Report 

3) Beacon Ridge Final Plat Application - Response to City Preliminary Review Comments – 
Construction Documents Submittal Phase 1 and Mass Grading Plans, dated March 22, 
2019

4) Beacon Ridge Phase 1 Construction Documents, signed March 22, 2019 
a. Grading and drainage plan 
b. Pond and filtration trench plan and profile 
c. Erosion and sediment control plan 
d. Storm sewer plan and profiles 

5) Beacon Ridge Mass Grading, signed March 22, 2019 
a. Erosion and sediment control notes and details 

6) Beacon Ridge Phase 1 Project Specifications, dated February 22, 2019 
7) Beacon Ridge Final Plat, not dated 
8) Beacon Ridge Temporary Drainage and Utility Easement, dated March 22, 2019 
9) Beacon Ridge Trail Easement, dated March 22, 2019 

Findings:

Storm water Management 
1) The entire site is approximately 14.5 acres with approximately 12 acres disturbed.  The 

undisturbed portions of the site consist of the wetland, an internal tree preservation zone 
and tree preservation areas around the majority of the perimeter of the site. The 
impervious area will increase from approximately 0.58 acres (4% of site) to 
approximately 4.49 acres (31% of the site).    

2) NRCS Soil Survey data as well as soil boring investigations indicate that the site is 
predominantly Type C and D soils. All soils were modeled as Type D in HydroCAD. 

3) Storm water will be managed on the site through one wet detention ponds with a filtration 
beach. Iron filings will be included in the sand section of the filtration to aid in 
phosphorous treatment. 

4) Rate controls meet the Commission’s standards as the peak runoff rates leaving the site 
are all less than peak rates for existing conditions.  Note that, while there is a slight 
increase in peak outflow to the south swale during the 10-yr rainfall event, the total peak 
discharge to Elm Creek is lower for the proposed conditions than existing conditions. 
Peak flows offsite to Elm Creek (total), south swale (contributes to Elm Creek total), and 
Dunkirk Lane N. (does not contribute to Elm Creek) are as follows: 

item 05a11r



Beacon Ridge (2019-009) 
May 2, 2019 
Page 3 

P:\Mpls\23 MN\27\2327F55\WorkFiles\Project Reviews\Reviews\2019\2019 - XXX Beacon Ridge\2019 - 009 
Beacon Ridge Permit Review Memo.docx

 Site 
Outflow
Location

2-yr Peak Flow (cfs) 10-yr Peak Flow (cfs) 100-yr Peak Flow (cfs) 

Existing Proposed Diff. Existing Proposed Diff. Existing Proposed Diff.
Elm Creek 
(total) 19 7 -12 25 14 -11 82 54 -28 

South
Swale 8 2 -6 11 12 +1 37 34 -3

Dunkirk
Ln. N 5 2 -3 7 2 -5 21 6 -15 

5) Water quality standards will be met as total TP and TSS loads will be reduced. 

Condition TP Load (lbs./yr)* TSS Load (lbs./yr)*
Pre-development Load 2.898 526.4 
Post-development Load 10.709 1945.37 
Post-development Discharge 2.813 200.5 
Post-development Load Reduction 7.896 1744.87 
Net Change from Pre-development -0.085 -325.9

*Value using MIDS calculator�

Wetland and Stream Buffer 
6) A 30-ft wide buffer (average) around the onsite wetland will be maintained, and buffer 

markers are included in the plan set. 

Erosion and Sediment Control 
7) An erosion control plan meets ECWMC standards. 

Wetland Impacts 
8) There are no wetland impacts to this site.   

Floodplain Impacts 
9) There are no floodplain impacts to this site. 

Interim Conditions (1st Addition) 
10) The Beacon Ridge development will be constructed in two phases, however the mass 

grading will be completed for the entire site at the outset. The retention pond and 
filtration will be constructed as part of phase 1. A temporary sediment basin will be 
constructed as necessary in the phase 2 graded area (Outlot A).  

item 05a11r



Beacon Ridge (2019-009) 
May 2, 2019 
Page 4 

P:\Mpls\23 MN\27\2327F55\WorkFiles\Project Reviews\Reviews\2019\2019 - XXX Beacon Ridge\2019 - 009 
Beacon Ridge Permit Review Memo.docx

Recommendation: 

Approval with the following conditions: 

1) Confirmation that the City will maintain the pond/infiltration trench.  If the City will 
not maintain the pond, then an O&M plan must be recorded with the plat.  

Jeff Weiss, P.E.        May 2, 2019
Barr Engineering Company        Date 
Advisor to the Commission 

item 05a11r



Beacon Ridge (2019-009) 
May 2, 2019 
Page 5 

P:\Mpls\23 MN\27\2327F55\WorkFiles\Project Reviews\Reviews\2019\2019 - XXX Beacon Ridge\2019 - 009 
Beacon Ridge Permit Review Memo.docx

Site Location Map 

item 05a11r



Beacon Ridge (2019-009) 
May 2, 2019 
Page 6 

P:\Mpls\23 MN\27\2327F55\WorkFiles\Project Reviews\Reviews\2019\2019 - XXX Beacon Ridge\2019 - 009 
Beacon Ridge Permit Review Memo.docx

Site Mass Grading and Drainage Plan 

item 05a11r



eelm creek 

Watershed Management Commission  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE TECHNICAL OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane Hennepin County Public Works 
Plymouth, MN  55447  Department of Environment and Energy 
PH: 763.553.1144 701 Fourth Ave. South, Suite 700 
E-mail: judie@jass.biz Minneapolis, MN 55415 
 PH: 612.596.1171 
 E-mail: jason.swenson@hennepin.us 
 
 

CHAMPLIN • CORCORAN • DAYTON • MAPLE GROVE • MEDINA • PLYMOUTH • ROGERS 
 

Hindu Temple Solar Array 
Maple Grove, Project #2019-010 

 

 

Project Overview:  This project is a proposed installation of a Solar Array for generation of 

electricity adajacent to the existing Hindu Temple located in the City of Maple Grove.  The 

applicant proposes installing 7 rows of solar panels to the northeast of the existing structures on 

the parcel, located in the floodplain of Rush Creek.  The facility is located to the east of Troy 

Lane, and South of I-94. The total disturbance proposed is 0.62 acres, with 0.18 acres of new 

impervious surfaces being added. Previous reviews of the site include the most recent work for 

residential units in 2017 (ECWMC Permit #2017-021).  The project triggers the Commissions 

review requirements for Rule D, Stormwater Management, Rule E, Erosion and Sediment 

Controls, and Rule F, Floodplain Alterations. 
 

Applicant:  Hindu Temple of Minnesota, Attn. Raj Balasubramanian, 10530 Troy Lane North, 

Maple Grove, MN  55311.  Phone: 651-368-0533.  Email: chairman@hsmn.org  

 

Agent: Sambatek, Attn. Michelle Caron, P.E., 12800 Whitewater Drive, Suite 300, Minnetonka, 

MN  55343.  Phone: 763-746-1645.  Email: mcaron@sambatek.com 

 

Exhibits: 

1) ECWMC Request for Plan Review and Approval application, received March 26, 2019, 

with fees of $200. 

2) Preliminary Site Development Plans, Dated 3/11/2019 

a. Sheet C1.01, Title Sheet 

b. Sheet C3.01, Civil Site Plans 

c. Sheet C4.01, Grading and Erosion Control Plan 

d. Sheet C9.01, Details 

3) Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) Notice of Decision on Wetland Boundaries, Dated 

11/9/2018 

4) Hindu Temple Floodway Summary Memo, dated 3/21/2019, prepared by Sambatek, with 

supporting exhibits: 

a. Exhibit 1:  Site Plan 

b. Exhibit 2:  Array Section AA 

c. Exhibit 3:  Firm Panels 

d. Exhibit 4:  FIRMETTE 

e. Exhibit 5:  Cross Sections A and B 

f. Exhibit 6:  HEC-RAS model results 

item 05a11s



Hindu Temple Solar Array 

Maple Grove, Project 2019-010 

May 1, 2019 

g. Exhibit 7:  No-Rise Certification 

 

 

Findings; 

1) A complete application was received on March 26, 2019.  The initial 60-day decision 

period per MN Statute 15.99 expires on May 25, 2019. 

2) The project consists of constructing a solar array facility adjacent to the existing Hindu 

Temple to provide electrical power generation to meet the temple’s needs. 

3) Stormwater from this site will discharge towards Rush Creek and associated wetlands and 

floodplain. No disturbance or changes to the remainder of the stormwater system as 

previously constructed are proposed as part of this application. 

4) This project will disturb 0.62 acres and create 0.18 acres of total impervious areas.  Since 

the total disturbance is less than 1 acre, and less than 1 acre of new impervious surface 

will be created by this project, Rule D, Stormwater Management review is only required 

due to the work proposed in the Rush Creek Floodplain.  Rate Control, Water Quality, 

and Infiltration requirements do not apply to this proposed project. 

5) Rule E, Erosion and Sediment Controls:  Erosion control details are shown on the grading 

plan sheets that address commission erosion control requirements.  As the project is less 

than 1 acre in size, no NPDES permit or SWPPP is required. 

6) Rule F, Floodplain Alterations:  The 100 year base flood elevation at the proposed solar 

array site is 913.2 (1988 Datum).  Per the proposed plans, the bottom of the proposed 

solar panel is at or above 914.2, at least 1 foot above the existing BFE.  The proposed 

solar array is to be supported by 6” I beams driven into the ground, spaced 20 feet apart.  

This was modeled using HEC-RAS, and the applicant is able to demonstrate that there is 

a no-rise condition as a result of the proposed project.  No other grading is proposed in 

the floodplain.  As a result, the proposed plans meet the requirements of the Commission. 

7) Wetland Boundaries have been reviewed and approved by the LGU, the City of Maple 

Grove.  No impacts to wetlands or wetland buffers are proposed as part of this project. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

Approval, with no conditions. 

 May 1, 2019 

Hennepin County  

Department of Environment and Energy 

Advisor to the Commission 

item 05a11s



Hindu Temple Solar Array 

Maple Grove, Project 2019-010 

May 1, 2019 

Site Location 

 
AerialPhoto

item 05a11s



Hindu Temple Solar Array 

Maple Grove, Project 2019-010 

May 1, 2019 

 

Site Plan 

 

 

 

 

item 05a11s



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission -  Proposed 2020 Operating Budget

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34

A B C D AR AS AT AU AV AW AX AY AZ
2017     

Budget
2017 Final Final per Prelim 

2018 Audit 2020 Budget

Operating Expenses
Administrative 90,000 86,212 90,000 84,728 90,000 90,000

2,500 implementation 1,500 300
Grant Writing 5,000 0 4,000 4,000 1,000

Website 6,000 1,807 6,000 add Facebook 1,973 5,000 3,000
Legal Services 2,000 0 2,000 271 2,000 2,000
Audit 5,000 4,500 5,000 4,500 5,000 5,000
Insurance (dividend 2017 = $487) 3,800 2,355 3,900 2,993 3,900 3,900
Technical support - HCEE 15,000
Contingency 2,000 983 1,000 1,000 1,000

                         Subtotal 113,800 95,857 114,400 94,465 112,400 121,200
Project Reviews

Technical - HCEE 98,000 90,970 95,000 92,477 97,400 0
Technical - HCEE - Floodplain modeling 46,386 rev to 2018 Budget 7,027 46,386 39,360
Technical Support - Consultant 15,000 8,424 12,000 37,553 15,000 185,000
Admin Support 11,000 13,425 14,000 13,543 15,000 15,000

Subtotal 124,000 112,819 167,386 150,600 173,786 239,360
Wetland Conservation Act

WCA Expense - HCEE 12,000 12,178 17,750 15,886 18,200 3,000
WCA Expense - Legal 500 512 500 683 500 500
WCA Expense - Admin 2,000 1,680 1,500 3,388 2,000 1,000

Subtotal 14,500 14,370 19,750 19,957 20,700 4,500
Water Monitoring

Stream Monitoring 

     Stream Monitoring - USGS 24,177 24,177 24,900 21,660 41,000  biennial contract 24,000
     Stream Monitoring - TRPD 6,225
        Extensive Stream Monitoring 7,000 7,120 7,600 7,600 650 7,200
        DO Longitudinal Survey 500 500 1,000 1,000 1,000
Gauging Station - Elec Bill 220 206 250 208 250 250
Rain Gauge Network 100 100 100 100

2018 Budget 2019 Budget 

GENERAL OPERATING BUDGET

Watershed-wide TMDL Admin

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2020\Elm 2020 Proposed Budget 2

item 05b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission -  Proposed 2020 Operating Budget

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
45
46
47
49
50
52
53
54
55
56
61
62

63

64
65

A B C D AR AS AT AU AV AW AX AY AZ
Lake Monitoring 
     Lake Monitoring - CAMP 1,200 200 720 550 760 760
     Lake Monitoring - TRPD

Sentinel Lakes 2,470 2,325 3,300 3,300 8,100 8,100
Additional lake 618 775 825 1,500 2,500
Aquatic Vegetation Surveys 1,029 1,100 1,100 325 1,100

√ Source Assessment 2,000 0
√ Watershed-wide TMDL - Followup - TRPD 10,000 668 5,000 2,500 1,000

Wetland Monitoring - WHEP 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Subtotal 53,314 39,971 48,795 39,418 65,410 50,010

Education
Education - City/Citizen Programs 4,000 4,066 4,000 2,269 4,000 3,000
WMWA General Admin 4,000 3,750 4,000 2,000 5,000 5,000
WMWA Implementa Activities incl Watershed 6,000 6,000 6,500 3,250 6,500 6,500
R Garden Workshop/Intensive BMPs 2,000 2,294 2,000 2,924 2,000 3,000
Education Grants 2,000 225 2,000 1,000 1,000
Macroinvertebrate Monitoring-River Watch 6,000 5,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Ag Specialist

Subtotal 24,000 21,335 21,500 13,443 21,500 21,500
Management Plan

Plan Amendments 5,000 1,370 2,000 1,388 2,000 2,000

 Local Plan Review 2,000 8,000 incl. in line 16

Contribution to 4th Generation Plan 

Consider 
$10,000/set-aside 
beginning 2021

Subtotal 7,000 1,370 10,000 1,388 2,000 2,000

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2020\Elm 2020 Proposed Budget 2

item 05b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission -  Proposed 2020 Operating Budget

66
67
68
69

73

74

76
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

91

92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

A B C D AR AS AT AU AV AW AX AY AZ
CIPs, Grants, Special Projects, Studies

Capital Outlay - CIPs - Ad Valorem 249,000 2,244 490,000 323,545 462,500 423,323
Grants 212,076 27,631 125,000

Projects ineligible for ad valorem 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 0

Studies, Subwatershed Assessments 35,000 4,000 35,000 3,534 35,000 0

Cash Sureties 165,571

Subtotal 334,000 218,320 575,000 520,281 547,500 548,323
Contingency 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0
   Total Op Exp (lines 15,21,26,45,56,65,76,80) 670,614 504,042 956,831 0 839,552 943,296 0 986,893

Revenue
  CIPs - Ad Valorem 249,000 494,330 490,000 436,393 462,500     423,323
  Grant Revenue 125,140 167,855 100,000
  Floodplain Modeling 46,386 46,386       39,360
  Project Review Fees 100,000 78,125 80,000 73,305 80,000 80,000
  Water Monitoring - TRPD Co-op Agmt 6,500 5,036 6,500 5,000 5,000         5,500
  BMP Implementation
  WCA Fees 8,000 4,700 10,000 3,450 5,000         0

0 2,289 0 2,733 4,000         

  Membership Dues 219,700 219,700 225,000 2.415% increase 225,000 230,400     3.00% 237,300
  Watershed-wide TMDL
  Interest Income 100 5,921 250 18,382 2,500         8,000

Dividend Income 750 223 500            250
  Miscellaneous Income

     Total Operating Revenue (lines 84-97) 583,300 935,241 858,886 0 932,341 836,286 0 893,733 0
Surplus (Deficit) (lines 81, 98) 87,314 431,199 97,945 0 92,789 107,010 0 93,160

Forfeited/Reimbursed Sureties, 
Reimbursement from LGUs

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2020\Elm 2020 Proposed Budget 2

item 05b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission -  Proposed 2020 Operating Budget

100
101
102
103

104
105
106
107

108
109

110
111
112
113
114

115
116
117
118
119
120
121

122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135

A B C D AR AS AT AU AV AW AX AY AZ

Assets
Cash and investments 959,050 1,204,595 Cash on hand

Restricted cash 150,571 98,444

Accounts Receivable 10,262 15,167

Total Assets 1,119,883 1,318,206 A

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Accounts payable 54,320 107,830

WCA Escrows 150,571 30,000

Unearned Revenue 68,444

Total Liabilities 204,891 206,274 B

Fund Balances
Restricted for CIPs 621,135 732,761

Closed Project Account 1,222

621,135 733,983

Asssigned for projects, studies 143,832 225,297
Assigned for other 0 0

Total Assigned Funds 143,832 225,297 D

Unrestricted/unassigned fund balances 150,025 152,651 47,519

150,025 A-B-C-D 152,651 E

Total Fund Balance/Net position 914,992 C+D+E 1,111,931 F

Total Liabilities and fund balances 1,119,883 B+F 1,318,205 G

2019 Restricted
Fish Lake alum 2 18,868      
Diamond Lake SWA 7,500        
Corcoran SWA 8,820        
Rice Lake Treatment

35,188      

Lines 109 and 110 below

AV122 minus AW99 
minus AY99 (this is a 
plus number)

includes Commission invoices outstanding plus 
Flood Mapping expenses unpaid

includes unearned revenue from Fish Lake and 
Watershed Based grants

includes Commission expenses paid and WCA 
escrow returned in Jan 2019 

funds remaining after project closed, to be 
designated for future CIPs only

Funds not designated for any 
purpose

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2020\Elm 2020 Proposed Budget 2

item 05b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission
 2020 Member Assessments 

%age Dollars %age Dollars
Champlin 435,155,559 3.82% 8,593.96 1.60% 136
Corcoran 742,511,061 6.52% 14,663.98 0.28% 40
Dayton 563,384,729 4.95% 11,126.38 7.68% 794
Maple Grove 5,908,582,953 51.86% 116,689.62 0.20% 234
Medina 950,777,365 8.35% 18,777.07 2.26% 415
Plymouth 1,108,795,705 9.73% 21,897.80 17.32% 3,233
Rogers 1,683,675,595 14.78% 33,251.20 1.36% 448

Totals 11,392,882,967 100.00% 225,000.00 2.41% 5,300

%age Dollars %age Dollars
Champlin 482,451,066 3.96% 9,131.64 6.26% 538
Corcoran 805,284,845 6.62% 15,242.10 3.94% 578
Dayton 657,235,681 5.40% 12,439.89 11.81% 1,314
Maple Grove 6,195,629,078 50.90% 117,268.32 0.50% 579
Medina 1,017,473,342 8.36% 19,258.32 2.56% 481
Plymouth 1,218,746,394 10.01% 23,067.93 5.34% 1,170
Rogers 1,795,887,426 14.75% 33,991.82 2.23% 741

Totals 12,172,707,832 100.00% 230,400.00 2.40% 5,400

%age Dollars %age Dollars
         540,590,344 4.12% 9,768.39 2.99% 284

Corcoran 865,123,487 6.59% 15,632.66 2.99% 455

Dayton 749,481,401 5.71% 13,543.02 2.99% 394

Maple Grove 6,614,821,616 50.37% 119,528.89 2.99% 3,476

Medina 1,050,664,076    8.00% 18,985.35 2.99% 552

Plymouth 1,418,363,351 10.80% 25,629.62 2.99% 745

Rogers 1,893,322,435 14.42% 34,212.07 2.99% 995

Totals 13,132,366,710 100.00% 237,300.00 2.99% 6,900

2019 2018 Taxable 
Market Value

2019 Budget Share Increase over Prev Year

2020 2019 Taxable 
Market Value

2019 Budget Share Increase over Prev Year

2018 2017 Taxable 
Market Value

2018 Budget Share Increase over Prev Year

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2020\EC 2020 Member Assessments

item 05b1)



Barr Engineering Co. 4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55435 952.832.2600 www.barr.com

May 2, 2019 

Mr. Doug Baines, Chair 
Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission 
3235 Fernbrook Lane 
Plymouth, Minnesota 55447 

re: letter of interest to provide technical services 

Dear Mr. Baines: 

Earlier this year, Barr Engineering Co. (Barr) expressed our continued interest in serving the Elm Creek 
Watershed Management Commission as one of your technical consultants, and the Commission voted at 
the February 2019 meeting to continue to use Barr as one of its technical consultants.  

Since Barr began working with the Commission approximately 14 years ago, Hennepin County 
Environmental Services has been the primary technical services provider. Barr has provided technical 
support in various forms. At the March 2019 meeting, the County informed the Commission they will no 
longer be offering technical services after 2019.  

Barr has appreciated its support role and is interested in continuing its relationship with the Commission  
as its primary provider of technical services. We recognize that this will result in additional responsibilities 
and workload that the County had primarily provided. We have already begun to prepare for the 
anticipated change in our role with the Commission by ensuring we have the capacity to continue to 
provide high-level technical service to the Commission.  

Thank you for your consideration to continue to work with the Commission in this modified role. If you 
have any questions or require further information, please contact me (952-832-2784, jherbert@barr.com) 
or project manager Jeff Weiss (952-832-2706, jweiss@barr.com). We look forward to continuing our 
successful working relationship. 

Sincerely,  

          
Jim Herbert, PE           Jeff Weiss, PE 
Vice President, Principal in Charge      Project Manager 

item 05b2)



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 05c



item 08a



item 08a



item 08a



item 08a




